
~ CHARTERED LOGISTICS LIMITED 
CHARTERED HOUSE,6,DADA ESTATE,SARKHEJ-SANAND CHOKDI,SARKHEJ,AHMEDABAD-

382210 
www.chartered.co.in, Email: cs@chartered.co.in, Tel.: 079-26891752 

CIN No. L74140GJ1995PLC026351 
To, 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai-400 001 

Scrip Code:531977 

Sub:Annual report of Chartered Logistics Limited for the year 2018-2019 

Sir/Madam, 

We draw you kind attention to our Company's Annual report for 2018-2019, which we had uploaded on BSE. However we had 

noticed printing error in the Annual report 2018-19. 

Kindly refer to the corrigendum to page no.14 of Director's report point no.22 (a) Number of Board meetings: The Board of 

Directors met six(6) times during the year instead of five(S). This is due to an error in printing of the Annual report. 

Further on Page No.45 in corporate governance report in point no.S i.e. Meetings of Board. The following should be considered: 

The Board of Directors met 6 times during the financial year 2018-19. These were held on following dates: 

4th May 2018, 30th .May 2018, 14th August 2018, 3rd September 2018, 13th November 2018 and 12th February 2019. So the details 

o! the attendance of directors mentioned on page no.46 of the company would be considered as follows : 

Director No. of Meetings 

Held Attended Attended Last AGM 

Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 6 6 Yes 
' 

Mr. Harsh Gandhi 6 6 Yes 

Mr. Sandeep Shah 6 6 Yes 

Ms. Ashok Kavdia 6 5 Yes 

Mrs. Mittal Mistry 6 6 Yes 

The Annual report with the correction as above is enclosed herewith. Kindly take the corrected Annual report on record in place 

of the previous Annual report. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Chartered Logistics Limited 

F7tiA~~Loglstlcs Ltd. 

w"'~pany Secretary 

(Company Secretary) 

• Values :- Honesty & Integrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. 
• Vision :-To be a premium logistics company with focus on better than the best. 
• Mission :- To deliver delight to our Customers, Stakeholders and Employees. 
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CIN No. L74140GJ1995PLC026351 
CORRIGENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF 24TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE FNANCIAL YEAR 2018-19. 

To the Members, 

We draw your kind attention towards our Notice for calling 24th Annual General meeting of the company to be held on 

Monday,23'd September 2019 at B/501 Stellar,Opp.Arista,Sindhubhavan Road,Ahmedabad-380059 at 10:00 am. 

Kindly refer to the corrigendum to page no.14 of Director's report point no.22 (a) Number of Board meetings: The Board of 

Directors met six(6) times during the year instead of five(5). This is due to an error in printing of the Annual report. 

Further on Page No.45 in corporate governance report in point no.5 i.e. Meetings of Board. The following should be considered : 

The Board of Directors met 6 times during the financial year 2018-19. These were held on following dates: 

4th May 2018, 30th May 2018, 14th August 2018, 3rd September 2018, 13th November 2018 and 12th February 2019. So the details 

of the attendance of directors mentioned on page no.46 of the company would be considered as follows : 

Director No. of Meetings 

Held Attended Attended Last AGM 

Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 6 6 Yes 

Mr. Harsh Gandhi 6 6 Yes 

Mr. Sandeep Shah 6 6 Yes 

Ms. Ashok Kavdia 6 5 Y,es 

Mrs. Mittal Mistry 6 6 Yes 

We regret the inconvenience caused to the Members and all other concerned in this regard. Kindly note that this corrigendum 

is issued by the board to all the members of the company and the Stock exchange thereto pursuant to Section 101 of the 

Companies Act,2013. Thus the. notice shall be read with this corrigendum. 

The corrigendum to the notice of 24th AGM is being uploaded on the Company's website www.chartered .co .in. 

Please accept our heartfelt apologies for in adverted errors in printed Annual report . 

For Chal'\ered Logistics Limited , 

"'fO~,h~/d LogistiCS Lt~ · 

V fi'ompany secretary 
Khushi Bhatt 

(Company Secretary) 

• Values :- Honesty & Integrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. 
• Vision :-To be a premium logistics company with focus on better than the best. 
• Mission :-To deliver delight to our Customers, Stakeholders and Employees. 
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Date:28-08-2019 

To, 

Department of Corporate Services 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

P J Tower 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai-400 001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Ref: Company Code No.S31977 

Sub: Notice convening 24'h AGM 

In terms of Regulation 30 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,201S,we 

forward herewith a copy of Notice of 24th Annual General Meeting of Chartered Logistics Limited to be 

held on Monday,23'd September 2019 at 10:00 AM 

Please take the same in your record and acknowledge the receipt . . 
Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Chartered Logistif=\~imitt~d 
·t=or: ar • ogls cs . 

pany secretar~ 

(Company Secretary) 

• Values :-Honesty & Integrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. 
• Vision :-To be a premium logistics company with focus on better than the best. 
• Mission :-To deliver delight to our Customers, Stakeholders and Employees. 
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Company Information
FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTSThis annual report contains forward lookingInformation so that investors are able tocomprehend company's prospects and takeinformed investment decisions. It basicallyaddresses expectations or projections about thefuture identified by words like 'plans', 'expects','wills', 'anticipation', 'believe', 'intends' seen tobe'/projects', 'estimates' and so on. Theachievement of results is subject to risksuncertainties and even less than accurateassumptions. All statements are forward lookingstatements. Since these are based on certainassumptions and expectations of future eventthe company can't guarantee that this areaccurate or will be realized. The company's actualresult, performance or achievements could thusdiffer from those projected in any forward lookingstatements. The company undertakes noobligation to publicly update any forward lookingstatements, whether as a result of newinformation future events or otherwise.BOARD OF DIRECTORSMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi (Managing Director)Mr. Harsh Gandhi (Executive Director)Mr. Sandeep Shah (Independent Director)Mr. Ashok Kavdia (Independent Director)Mrs. Mittal Mistry (Additional Independent Director)CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERMrs. Mamta S PatelSTATUTORY AUDITORSM/s. Vidya & Co

Chartered Accountants

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms.Khushi BhattINTERNAL AUDITORSM/s. Gandhi Gandhi & Co.
Chartered AccountantsSHARE TRANSFER AGENTSkyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.D-153\A, First Floor, Okhala Industrial Area, Phase - I,New Delhi, Delhi - 110020SECRETARIAL AUDITORMs. Anamika JajooPracticing Company SecretaryLISTED IN STOCK EXCHANGEBombay Stock ExchangeBANKERSHDFC Bank LimitedKotak Mahindra Bank LimitedISIN NO- INE558F01026CIN – L74140GJ1995PLCO26351WEBSITE: www.chartered.co.inREGISTERED OFFICECHARTERED HOUSE, 6, DADA ESTATE, SARKHEJ-SANANDCHOKDI, SARKHEJ AHMEDABAD Ahmedabad GJ 382210CORPORATE OFFICEB/501, STELLAR, OPP. ARISTA, SINDHUBHAVAN ROAD,AHMEDABAD-380059 CONTENTS PAGE NO.Company Information 1Letter to Share holders 2Notice 3Director’s Report 10Secreterial Audit Report (Annexure-1) 19Annexures to directors Report 23-40Report on Corporate Governance 41Nomination and Remuneration Policy 58CEO/CFO Certification 61Management Discussion & Analysis 63Auditor’s Report 69Balance Sheet 78Profit & Loss Account 79Cash Flow Statement 80Notes to Accounts 94E-Proxy 103
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERSDear Shareholders,It gives me immense pleasure to place before you 24th Annual report of Chartered Logistics Limited. I value this opportunityto share our prospectives regarding the work we undertook for our shareholders during 2018-19.Our objective is to guideand oversee management in the creation of long-term value through execution of a sound business strategy, thoughtfulsuccession planning, a commitment to corporate ethics, careful risk oversight, prudent risk management, talent developmentand creating societal impactYour company has managed to emerge from all the difficult situations of the external factors and of economy.I wish to place on record my sincere thanks and deep appreciation to the management and staff of the company who havemade this possible for company to achieve. I wish to also thank our clients, vendors who continue to be our partner insuccess.Yours SincerelyLalit Kumar GandhiManaging DirectorDIN:00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.NOTICENOTICE is hereby given that the 24TH  Annual General Meeting of the Members of Chartered Logistics Limited will beheld on Monday, September 23, 2019 at 10.00 A.M. at B/501, STELLAR, OPP.ARISTA, SINDHUBHAVAN ROAD, AHMEDABAD-380059to transact the following businesses:ORDINARY BUSINESS1. Adoption of Financial StatementsTo receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2019, the Profit and Loss Account forthe year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.2. Re-appointment of director(s) retiring by rotationTo appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harsh Gandhi (DIN: 03045752) who retires by rotation, and being eligibleoffers himself for reappointment.3. Re-appointment  of Statutory AuditorsTo re-appoint Auditors of the company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to theconclusion of next annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and ifthought pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution thereof:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139(1), 142 and all other applicable provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013 (the "Act") with Rules of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including anystatutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Company hereby ratifies theappointment of M/s Vidya & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 308022E), Ahmedabad be and ishereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of thismeeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and the Board of Directors be and are herebyauthorised to fix such remuneration as may be determined by the audit committee in consultation with audi-tors, and such remuneration may be paid as agreed upon between auditors and Board of Directors.SPECIAL BUSINESS4. To approve power to borrow funds pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(c) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, not exceeding Rs. 250 crores:To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification as a Special Resolution:“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed on the matter and pursuant to the provisions ofSection 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutorymodifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and the relevant regulations/directions as maybe prescribed by the Reserve bank of India from time to time (including any amendment(s), modification(s) thereof)and the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accordedto the Board of Directors or to such person/s or such committee (by whatever name called), as may be authorizedby the Board in this regard, to borrow at any time or from time to time by obtaining loans, and/or advances,overdraft facilities, lines of credit, commercial papers, non- convertible debentures, external commercial borrowings(loans/bonds), INR denominated offshore bonds or in any other forms from Banks, Financial Institutions, InsuranceCompanies, Mutual Funds or other Corporates or other eligible investors, including by way of availing credit limitsthrough Non-Fund based limits i.e. Bank Guarantee, Letter of Credit, etc. or by any other means as deemed fit by it,against the security of term deposits, movables, immovable or such other assets as may be required or as unsecured,at any time or from time to time, any sum or sums of money(ies) which together with monies already borrowed bythe Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinarycourse of business), exceeding the aggregate of paid-up share capital of the Company, its free reserves and SecuritiesPremium, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any time exceed Rs 250 crores(Rupees Two Hundred fifty Crores only).
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or such person/s or such committee (by whatever name called), as may beauthorized by the Board in this regards, be and are hereby authorized to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on whichall such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it maythink fit and to do all other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and incidental for giving effect tothe above, including execution of all such documents, instruments and writings, as may be required.”

By Order of the BoardSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: August 21, 2019 (Managing Director)DIN : 00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
NOTES1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself andthe proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than fortyeight (48) hours before the commencement of the meeting.Proxy/Proxies submitted on behalf of limitedcompanies,socities etc must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.A person can act as proxyon behalf of Members not exceeding fifty(50) members and holding in aggregate not more than ten(10) percent of thetotal share capital of the company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more thanTen(10) percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights then such proxy shall not act as aproxy for any other person or shareholder. Only registered members of the company or any proxy appointed by suchregistered member may attend and vote at the meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act,2013(“theAct”).In case any shareholder has voted electronically then he/she can participate in the meeting but not vote.2. The Statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Act concerning the special business inthe notice annexed hereto and forms part of this notice. The relevant details as required under Regulations 36(3) ofSEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015 and Secretarial Standard on General meetingsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as approved by the Central Government, of the persons seek-ing appointment/re-appointment as Directors,is also annexed to this notice.3. The Register of members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close from September 17, 2019 toSeptember 23,2019(both days inclusive).During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for thecommencement of meeting and ending with conclusion of the meeting,a member would be entitled to inspect theproxies lodged with the Company,at any time during the business hours of the Company,provided that not less thanthree(3) days of notice in writing is given to the company.4. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of theirDP ID and Client ID/ Folio No.5. Pursuant to provisions of Section 124(5) of the Act, the dividend which remains unclaimes/unpaid for a period ofseven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account of the company is required to be transferredto the Investor Education and Protection Fund(IEPF) of the Central Government. Further pursuant to Section 124(6) ofthe Act, read with Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority(Accounting,Audit,Transfer andRefund)Rules,2016(“The IEPF Rules) and amendments thereto, all shares  on which dividend has not been paid orclaimed for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred to the demat account of IEPF authority.Accordinglyduring the financial year,the unclaimed dividend declared by the company for the financial year 2011-12 weretransferred to IEPF, the shares of the same has not yet been transferred to demat account of the IEPF authority.Thedetails of the unclaimed dividends are available on Ministry of Corporate Affairs at www.mca.gov.in.6. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number(PAN) for participating in the securities marketdeletion of name of deceased holder, transmission/transposition of shares. Members are requested to submit the PANdetails to their Depository Participant(DP)in case of the holdings in dematerialization form or to Skyline FinancialServices Private Limited.In case of holdings in physical form,mentioning your correct reference folio number.7. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act and Rule 19(1) of the Companies(Share Capital andDebentures)Rules,2014.Members holding shares in physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13with Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. In respect of the shares held in demat form, the nomination form maybe filed with respective DP.8. SEBI Notification No.SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June 2018 and further amendment vide notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30th November 2018 requests for effecting transfer of securities(except incase oftransmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from 1st April 2019 unless the securities are heldin dematerialized form with depositories. Therefore members are requested to take action to dematerialize the equityshares of the Company, promptly. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changespertaining to their bank details, mandates, nominations, power of attorney,change of address, change of name, e-mailaddress, contact numbers etc to their DP only. Changes intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected inthe Company’s records which will help the Company and Skyline Financial Services Private Limited to provide efficientand better services. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to SkylineFinancial Services Private Limited.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.9. Electronic copy of Annual report for FY 2018-19,Notice of the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter-aliaindicating the process and manner of remote e-voting along with Attendance sheet/Proxy form is being sent to all themembers whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposesunless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.For members who have not registered their e-mailaddress,physical copies of the Notice of 24th Annual General Meeting inter-alia indicating the process and mannerof remote e-voting along with Attendance Slip/Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.10. (a) In accordance with the provision of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management& Administration) Rules, 2014, the shareholders may exercise their  option  to   participate  through  electronicvoting  system  and  the  company  is providing the facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) to all itsmembers. The company has engaged the services of Central Depository Securities Limited (CDSL) to provide e-votingfacilities and enabling the members to cast their vote in a secured manner. It may be noted that this e-votingfacility is optional. This facility will be available at the link www.evoting.cdsl.com during the following votingperiod.Commencement of e-voting : From 10.00 a.m. on 20th September, 2019End of e-voting : Up to 5.00 p.m. on 22nd September, 2019E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 22nd September, 2019. During the E-voting period, the shareholders of thecompany, holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form, as on the closing of business hours ofthe cutoff date, may cast their vote electronically. The cut-off date for eligibility for e-voting is 16th  September,2019.(b) The company has engaged the services of CDSL as the Authorized Agency to provide e- voting facilities.(c) The company has appointed Ms. Anamika Jajoo, Practicing Company Secretary as scrutinizer for conducting andscrutinizing the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.12. In view of Green initiative being undertaken by the Company, members who have not yet registered their e-mail IDaddress so far are requested to register/update their e-mail address with Skyline Financial Services Private Limitedor with the Company at cs@chartered.co.in. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested toregister their e-mail addresses  and changes therein with the concerned Depositories through their DP. Members mayalso note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting for Annual General Meeting for 2018-19 will also be availableon Company’s website www.chartered.co.in for download.Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of 24thAnnual General Meeting is given in this Annual report.The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:(i) The voting period begins on From 10.00 a.m. on 20th September, 2019 and ends on 22nd September, 2019at5.00 p.m.. During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or indematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 16th  September, 2019 may cast their vote electronically. The e-votingmodule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com(iii) Click on Shareholders(iv) Now Enter your User IDa. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary IDb. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client IDc. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earliervoting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical FormPAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income TaxDepartment (Applicable for both demat shareholders as wellas physical shareholders)• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence num-ber which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated in the PANfield.• Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in thecompany records in order to login.If both the details are not recorded with the depository orcompany please enter the member id / folio number in theDividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).Dividend BankDetailsOR Date of Birth(DOB)(viii) (i) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.(ii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required tomandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be alsoused by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share yourpassword with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.(iii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutionscontained in this Notice.(iv) Click on the EVSN (190814030) for the relevant <Chartered logistics Limited> on which you choose to vote.(v) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution andoption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.(vi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.(vii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will bedisplayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” andaccordingly modify your vote.(viii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.(ix) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.(x) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification codeand click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.(xi) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile appwhile voting on your mobile.Xii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians:• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on towww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. TheCompliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of theaccounts they would be able to cast their vote.• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of theCustodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.(Xiii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-votingmanual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
By Order of the BoardSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate: August 21, 2019 (Managing Director)DIN : 00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Name of the Director Mr. Harsh GandhiDirector Identification 03045752Number (DIN)Age 29 yearsDate of Appointment on Board 23/06/2012Qualification Graduation in business management from LondonShareholding in 47550Chartered Logistics LimitedList of Directorships held in other 1. Universal Lifeline Private Limited *Companies(excluding foreign, 2.Chartered Motors Private Limitedprivate and Section 8 Companies) * Universal Lifeline Private Limited was a PrivateLtd. Company upto 30th April 2019. the Companywas converted in to LLP, Universal Lifleine LLP from1st may 2019.Memberships/Chairmanships of NILAudit and Stakeholders’Relationship Committees acrossPublic CompaniesNature of Directors Except Mr. Lalitkumar Gandhi andInterest in any of Mr. Harsh Gandhiresolutions. none of remaining directors is concerned orinterested in the resolutionDetails of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting(in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,2013The following explanatory statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act,2013, set out all material factsrelating to the business under Item Nos. 4:Item No.4To approve power to borrow funds pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c)  of the Companies Act,2013, not exceeding250 CroresThe existing borrowing limit of the Company was approved by the members in their General Meeting held  in 2007,pursuantto the provisions of Section 180(1)( c)  of the Companies Act,2013.The current borrowing limit as approved by the shareholdersis INR 250 Crores.Hence, considering the business plans and the growing fund requirements of the Company, it is proposed that the borrowinglimit of the company be INT 250 crores. The approval of members is sought pursuant to Section 180(1)( c) of the CompaniesAct,2013 and the rules made thereunder.The board commends the special resolution set out for approval of members. None of the Directors / Key ManagerialPersonnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposedresolution, set out in the notice.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.DIRECTORS’ REPORTTo,The Shareholders,Chartered Logistics LimitedYours Directors are pleased to present the 24th Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended on31st March, 2019.1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone)The Board’s Report shall be prepared based on the stand alone financial statements of the company. (Rs. in lakhs)Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2018Gross Income 14238.50 14232.19Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 1100.67 943.03Interest & Finance Charges 645.12 583.31Depreciation 257.92 224.31Profit Before Tax 197.63 135.41Less: Provision for Tax 40.62 28.10Deferred Tax Credit 59.83 (82.40)Add: MAT Credit entitlement 0 0Profit/Loss After Tax 216.84 24.91Other Comprehensive income -2.21 1.94Excess/Short Provision of earlier year 0 0Net Profit 214.63 26.85The financial statements for the financial year 2018-19 of the company are prepared in accordance with relevant IndianAccounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and form part of this Annual Report.2. Operational and Financial Performance  during the yearYour company’s operational and financial performance has improved slightly. During the financial year 2018-19 ascompared to previous year during the year company has reported total income of Rs. 14238.50 Lakhs as against totalincome of Rs. 14232.19 lakhs in the previous year. The interest and financial expenses have been increased this yearas compared to previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported at Rs. 197.63 Lakhs in the current year asagainst Profit before tax (PBT) of Rs. 135.41 Lakhs in the previous year. The net profit after tax for the current year2018-19 is Rs.214.63 Lakhs  as compared to Rs.26.85 Lakhs in the previous year.Inspite of the tough market conditions, and increased prices of the diesel throughout the year, company has achievedthe position during the year.3. Issue of share capitalDuring the financial year under report, the company has neither made any issue of equity shares with differentialvoting rights ,sweat equity shares or under employee stock option scheme nor it has made any provision of moneyfor purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefits of the employees.4. DividendAfter looking at the performance of the company, your directors have decided not to recommend dividend for the year.5. Transfer to reservesThe Board of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the General reserves for the financial year2018-19.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.6. Business OutlookFor last two decades, Chartered Group is scaling new heights in the logistics industry. We have created an impressivetrack record of value addition to our customers. Our basic principles behind growth are our values i.e. Honesty andIntegrity, Commitment, Efficiency, Safety. With our ardent passion and focused vision which we have outlined as “To BEA PREMIUM LOGISTICS COMPANY WITH FOCUS ON BETTER THAN THE BEST” and our mission is to achieve it. It is un-flinching goal of Chartered to become a force to reckon with and the roadmap has been designed to translate out dreamsinto reality.We have an exciting future ahead. The actions taken internally within the company and the improving macro-economicsituation in the country, further buoyed by recent policy initiatives and the regulatory changes being pursued by thegovernment, including the much anticipated introduction of GST framework in the this financial year, all point towardsa great year in the new fiscal 2019-20.The future holds immense opportunities and we are fully geared, to deliver onour commitments to various stakeholders.Business StrategyWe have introduced a number of strategic initiatives during the year to spur overall growth and productivity in the Com-pany. The following are some of the broad areas covered by these initiatives:• Cost optimization: A series of measures have been initiated to yield high levels of cost optimization. These includefocusing on location Optimization, deploying people in the right jobs and eliminating unnecessary costs.• Enhancing sales productivity: We are focusing on reinvigorating our sales teams and enabling them with better sys-tems, training and processes. We have made all branches of the company online located at the various locationsof the country. This help us in getting the MIS Report daily from all branches which enable us to focus and im-proving the sales productivity of all branches thereby winning large revenue for the company• Improving Service effectiveness: Our delivery services have always been of a high order, and we want to re-focuson strengthening it further.7. Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the companyThere are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have been oc-curred between the end of the financial year i.e. 31st March,2019 and the date of the signing of directors report i.e.August 21st, 2019.8. SubsidiaryThe Company has no Subsidiaries / Associates or Joint venture companies during the period under review. As such therequirement for submission of report on the performance and the financial position of the Subsidiary/ Associate/ Jointventure companies is not applicable to the Company.9. Stock ExchangeThe company’s shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) the company has paid necessary listing feesfor the year 2019-2020.10. Dematerialization of Shares96.72% of the company’s paid up equity share capital is in dematerialized form as on 31st March 2019 and balance3.27% is in physical form. The company’s Registrars are Skyline Financial Services Private Limited having their officeat D-153-A,1st Floor,Okhla Industrial Area,Phase-I,New Delhi-110020,Delhi.11. Particulars of Loans, guarantees & InvestmentLoans, Guarantees & investment under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 form part of notes to financial statementprovided in this Annual Report.12. Contracts or Arrangements Made With the Related PartiesAll related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of the businessof the Company and were on arm’s length basis. There were no materially significant related party transactions enteredby the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other persons which may have a potential con-flict with the interest of the Company.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Your Directors have on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate transactions betweenyour Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, theRules made thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and DisclosuresRequirements) Regulations, 2015.The transactions were in ordinary course of business and on arms length basis,details of which are provided in Section134(3)(h) of the Act, are disclosed in Form AOC-2 which forms part of Annual report. The same are also given in theStandalone financial statement of the company for the year ended 31st March 2019.Apart from the above, the companyhas not entered into any transactions with any person or entity belonging to the promoter group which holds 10% ormore shareholding in the company.There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial year which were in conflictwith the interest of the company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard(AS-18) has been madein the notes to the financial statements, you may refer to related party transactions in the note of the standalonefinancial statements.13. Fixed DepositsThe company has not accepted any fixed deposits, and as such no amount of principal or interest was outstanding asof Balance sheet date.14. Employee Stock Option SchemeThe company has not issued any Employee Stock Option Plans. As such no Employee Stock Option Schemes have beenframed.15. Corporate GovernanceThe Company has been observing the best corporate governance practices and benchmarking itself against each suchpractice on an ongoing basis. A separate section on Corporate Governance as per the Listing Agreement is annexed tothe Directors Report and a Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the condi-tions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges andas per schedule v of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.The company is committed to transparency in all its dealings and places high emphasis on business ethics. Yourcompany has complied with the requirement of Securities & Exchange Board of India (listing obligations & disclosurerequirement)regulation, 2015 regarding Corporate governance forms part of this AR along with required certificate fromPCA regarding compliance of the condition of CG as stipulated under said regulation.16. Corporate Social ResponsibilityThe Board of your company has formed CSR committee in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Act.The role of the Committee includes formulation and recommending to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate theactivities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Act and any amendments thereto, rec-ommendation of the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities as enumerated in Schedule VII of theAct and referred to in the CSR Policy of the Company, as also to monitor the CSR Policy from time to time.The company had formed CSR Policy as per the recommendation of CSR committee. The Company chooses its CSRprograms among many options in the CSR committee and board meetings and does not get persuaded by any externalinfluences other than those short listed in the best spirit and which can add the social value in the pragmatic andidealistic sense.In line with the Company’s CSR policy your company’s CSR efforts continue to be directed towards community welfare,education, vocational skills training.Your company is committed to transparency in all its dealings and places high emphasis on business ethics. A reporton Corporate Governance along with a certificate from Practicing Chartered Accounts regarding compliance with theconditions of Corporate governance as stipulated under Schedule V of the Listing regulations form part of Annual report.For the Financial year 2018-19, the Company is not required to comply with CSR Norms as it is applicable to theCompanies which has - a. Networth of more than 500 crores  b.  Turnover of morethan 1000 Crores OR c.  Net Profitof more than 5 Crores. So CSR is not applicable this year.
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17. Directors Responsibility StatementAs per the Section 134(5) of Companies Act 2013, the Board hereby submits its responsibility statement. The companyprepares its financial statement in accordance with IND AS.a. In preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with properexplanation relating to material departures.b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and es-timates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the com-pany at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period.c. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accor-dance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detect-ing fraud and other irregularities;d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; ande. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internalfinancial controls are adequate and were operating effectivelyf. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws andthat such systems were adequate and operating effectively.18. InsuranceAll the properties of the company have been adequately insured.19. Board CompositionAs on date of this report your company is in conformity with Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 and Regulation17 of SEBI Listing regulations which stipulates that the Board should have optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive directors with atleast 1 woman director and atleast 50% of the board should consist of Independentdirectors,as the Chairman of the board is an executive director.As on March 31,2019, the board comprised of 5 directors. Out of these, 1 is Managing Director,1 executive director,3independent director and out of 3,1 is woman independent director.LalitKumar Gandhi Managing DirectorHarsh Gandhi Executive DirectorAshok Kavdia Independent DirectorMittal Mistry Independent DirectorSandeep Shah Independent Director20. Directors and Key Managerial Persons (KMP)a) Directors Retiring by Rotation:Pursuant to provisions of Section 152 of Companies Act,2013 and in accordance with the Articles of Associationof the Company Mr. Harsh Gandhi, Director of the company retires by rotation at ensuing Annual General Meetingand being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment.b) Independent Directors:In terms of the definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors as prescribed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemententered with Stock Exchanges and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,  2013 Mr. Sandeep Shah, Mr. Ashok Kavdiaand Mrs. Mittal P. Mistry are the Non–executive Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. None ofthe Independent Directors are liable for rotation and due for re appointment.The Independent Directors have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria of independence asprescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.read with SEBI(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement) 2015. There has been no change in thecircumstances affecting their status as Independent directors.c) Declaration of Independent DirectorsThe Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirementsas stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI(Listing obligation and disclosurerequirement)2015 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.d) Appointment of directors during the year:There were no appointments during the financial year 2018-19.e) Resignation of Directors:There were no resignations of the Directors during the financial year 2018-19.f) Key Managerial Persons(KMP):Ms. Khushi Bhatt was appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f 4th May2018.As on the date of this report, the following persons are the Key Managerial Personnel(s) of the Company:a) LalitKumar Gandhi - Managing Directorb) Harsh Gandhi - Executive Directorc) Ashok Kavdia - Independent Directord) Sandeep Shah - Independent Directore) Mittal Mistry - Independent woman directorf) Ms.Mamta Patel - CFOg) Ms.Khushi Bhatt - Company SecretaryPerformance evaluation of the BoardIn accordance with the provision of regulations 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and DisclosureRequirements), 2015 and schedule iv of the Companies Act, 2013, evaluation of performance of IndependentDirectors by the Non-Independent Directors and review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and theBoard as a whole by the Independent Directors was made during the financial year under report. The Directorswere satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and itsCommittees with the Company.21. Nomination and Remuneration PolicyThe Board on recommendation of the Nomination  & Remuneration committee The Company follows a policy on remu-neration of directors and senior management employees ,The policy has been approved by the Nomination & Remunera-tion Committee and the Board of Directors. More details has been given in Corporate Governance report.22. Disclosures regarding Meetinga) Number of Board Meetings:The Board of Directors met six (6) times during the year. The details of Board meetings and attendance of directors are provided in the Corporate Governance report which forms part of this report.Separate Meeting of Independent DirectorsThe independent directors of your company meets atleast once in the year without presence of the Non-Independentdirector, CFO of the company.Your company has received annual declaration from all Independent directors of companyconfirming that they meet with Section149(6) of Companies Act,2013 and regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of SEBI(ListingObligation and Disclosure Requirement)Regulation,2015 and there has been no change in the circumstances which mayaffect their status as Independent director during the year.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 15

Chartered Logistics Ltd.A separate meeting of Independent directors of the Company was held on 30th March,2019 in accordance withthe provisions of clause vii of the schedule iv of the Companies Act, 2013.The Independent director reviewedperformance of Non-Independent director and board as whole; taking into account the views of executive andnon-executive directors and assessed quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between companymanagement and board that is necessary for Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. b) Committees of Board:Detailed composition of the mandatory Board committees namely Audit Committee, Nomination and RemunerationCommittee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, number of meetingsheld during the year under review and other related details are set out in the Corporate Governance Report whichforms a part of this Report.The board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit committee during the year.23. Auditors & Audit reporta) Statutory Auditors & Audit report:In accordance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, M/s Vidya & Co.Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors the Company has received a certificatefrom the above Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisionsof Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  The said appointment is subject to ratification by the members everyyear. However, the requirement of ratification of appointment of Statutory auditors under proviso to Section 139of the Companies Act,2013 was done away with under the Companies( Amendment) Act,2017. As such, your Boarddoes not seek members ratification for their re-appointment.Auditors ReportThe notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors Reports are self -explanatory, and, therefore do not callfor any further comments.There are no qualifications or adverse comments in the Auditor’s report, needing explanation. The statutoryauditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit committee in the year under review.b) Internal AuditorsIn accordance with the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, yourcompany has re- appointed M/S Gandhi Gandhi  & Co. a firm of Practising Chartered Accountants as the internalAuditors of the Company in the Board meeting held on August 21st 2019 to conduct the internal audit of thefunctions and activities of the company for the financial year 2019-2020.c) Secretarial AuditorPursuant to the provisions of section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Anamika, Jajoo Practicing CompanySecretary was re-appointed as the Secretarial auditor by the Board of Directors to conduct the secretarial auditof the company for the financial year 2019-20. The Report of the secretarial audit for the year ended 31st March,2019 is annexed herewith and forming part of the annual  report.There is a remark made by Secretarial auditor on audit conducted by her in the report under the review whichis as follow:1) The Company has not transferred all the shares in the name of Investor Education and Provident Fund inrespect of which dividend(declared by company as on 20th July, 2011 and 25th October, 2011 ) have notbeen paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more.Reply : Pursuant to provision of Section 124(6) of Companies Act 2013, and Rules made there under theshares pertaining to unclaimed dividend for finacial year 2010-11, 2011-12, were not transferred to demataccount of IEPF due to in advertance and oversight of the Company which will be tranferring in this financialyear.
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Secretarial Compliance report:Pursuant to Regulation 24(A) of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 and otherprovisions as may be applicable, the company has obtained the Secretarial compliance report from Ms. Anamika Jajoo,Practicing Company Secretary. The report is annexed herewith.24. Extract of Annual ReportThe Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 as per section 92(3) of Companies Act 2013 duly certified by PracticingCompany Secretary is annexed hereto and forms the part of this report.25. Management Discussion and AnalysisA detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis as per Clause – 49 of the Listing Agreement  and as perSEBI(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement)2015 forming part of the Directors’ Report is included in this AnnualReport.26. PAYMENT OF THE OBLIGATIONS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONSThe Company has not defaulted in payment of its obligations to any financial institutions during FY 2018-19.27. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONSBased on the requirements under SEBI( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2005, as amended from time to time,the code of conduct for prevention of insider trading & code for corporate disclosures are in force. The Company hasadopted Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors& designated persons of the company, as per SEBI(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.The board is responsible for implementation of the code.28. Compliance with Secretarial StandardsThe directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable SecretarialStandards viz Secretarial Standard-1 on Board Meetings(SS-1) and the Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government, and that suchsystems are adequate and operating effectively.During the year under review, your company followed compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards-SS-1 andSS-2.29. PoliciesWe seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business transactions guided by ourvalue system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulationof certain policies for all listed companies. All our corporate governance policies are available on our website. Thepolicies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. The keypolicies that have been adopted by us as follows:1. Archival policy2. Policy on preservation of documents3. Policy on disclosure of material events and information4. Whistle bowler and vigil mechanism policy5. Insider trading policy6. Related party transactions policy7. Risk management policy8. Policy on corporate social responsibility30. Internal Financial ControlsYour Company has established and maintained a framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems. Basedon the same and the work performed by the internal auditors, statutory auditors and the reviews performed by Top
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Management team and the Audit Committee, your Directors are of the opinion that your Company’s Internal FinancialControls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2018-19. Further the statutory auditors of your companyhas also issued an attestation report on internal control over financial reporting (as defined in section 143 of Compa-nies Act 2013) for the financial year ended March 31, 2019, which forms part to the Statutory Auditors report.31. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower MechanismThe company, pursuant to section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 read along with the rules made thereunder and Regula-tion 22 of SEBI LODR, have established vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report concerns about hasadopted a Whistle Blower Policy establishing vigil mechanism, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors andemployees to report their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’sCode of Conduct or ethics policy. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees whoavail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed thatno personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The policy of vigil mechanism is avail-able on the Company’s website.32. Transfer to IEPFIn compliance with Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 sum of Rs. 125287.00/- being unclaimed dividend de-clared by the Company for F.Y.2011-12 was transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund of Central Governmenton 05/10/2018.Whereas sum of Rs. 271445.00 being unclaimed dividend declared by the Company for F.Y. 2011-12 wastransferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund on 10/12/2018.The details of unclaimed dividend along with their due dates for transfer to IEPF is provided in Corporate Governancereport which forms part of this Annual report.Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder the sharespertaining to the unclaimed dividend for the FY 2010-11,2011-12 were not  transferred to the demat account of InvestorEducation and Protection Fund(IEPF) due to inadvertence and oversight  the company will be transferring the same inthis financial year.33. Risk ManagementDuring the year, the Audit Committee evaluated the Risk Management Policy of the Company to make it more focusedin identifying and prioritising the risks, role of various executives in monitoring. The Audit Committee evaluated vari-ous risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may threaten the existence of the Company.34. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THEGOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTUREThere was no order passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’soperations during FY 2018-19.35. Winning Award and Certificate of recognitionChartered Logistics Limited received “Certificate of Commendation” was presented to Mr.Lalit Kumar Gandhi,ManagingDirector of the company for consideration in Entrepreneur of the Year from Indian Oil Limited on 26th April 2019. Itwas priviledge for the company to receive such certificate as it recognises the exceptional performance by the Top 5Shortlisted businesses in the field of Road Logistics.Mr.Lalitkumar Gandhi received certificate of recognition as a key account customer from Tata Motors Limited on 23rdOctober 2018.36. Particulars Regarding Conservation Of Energy/ Technology Absorption/ Foreign Exchange Earnings & OutgoThe disclosures to be made under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with  Rule (8)(3) of the Compa-nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption and foreign exchange earningsand outgo, are not applicable to the Company as the  company is neither involved in any manufacturing, processingactivities nor any of its transactions involve foreign exchange earnings and outgo. Particulars Required to be Furnishedby The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in The Report of The Board of Directors) Rules,1988.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.37. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013The Company has been employing women employees in various cadres. A policy of the Sexual Harassment of Womenat Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has also been laid and circulated to every female em-ployee of the Company so as to inform them about the redressal mechanism available to them in the cases of suchharassment. Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed or compliant received fromany employee pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013.No. of complaints filed during No. of complaints disposed off No. of complaints pendingthe year during the yearNil Nil Nil38. Particulars of EmployeesThe information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies(Appointment and Remunerationof Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014,in respect of the employees of the Company.In view of the above, the company is not required to submit the statement containing details as required under Rule5(2) of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules,2014.39. Green InitiativesAs per the Green initiative of Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA) Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2018-2019 andNotice of the 24th AGM are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / DepositoryParticipant(s). For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2018-2019 and the Notice of the 24th AGM are sent in the permitted mode. Members requiring physical copies can send arequest to the Company Secretary.40. AcknowledgementsYour Directors thank their customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their continued support during the year. Weplace on record our appreciation of the contribution made by our employees at all levels. Our consistent growth wasmade possible by their hard work, solidarity cooperation and support .We also thank the Government of India, particu-larly the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Income Tax Department and other government agencies for their support, andlook forward to their continued support in the future.
For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsLalit Kumar Gandhi(Managing Director)DIN: 00618427Place : AhmedabadDate : August 21, 2019
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FORM MR -3 Annexure-1SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT(FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2018 TO 31.03.2019)[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerationof Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]To,The Members,Chartered Logistics Limited(CIN: L74140GJ1995PLC026351 )Chartered House,6,Dada Estate,Sarkhej-Sanand Chokdi,Sarkhej,Ahmedabad-382210I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to goodcorporate practices by Chartered Logistics Limited (hereinafter called “the company”) for the audit period covering the financialyear ended on March 31, 2019. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis forevaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.Based on my verification of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintainedby the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives duringthe conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering thefinancial year ended on March 31, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Companyhas proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reportingmade hereinafter:I. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by theCompany, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, according to the provisions of:(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extentof Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’):(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011;(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2009(SEBI ICDR Regulations) up to September 10, 2018 and SEBI ICDR Regulations,2018 w.e.f.September 11,2018.(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation,2014(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and disclosure requirements)Regulations, 2015I have also examined compliance of the following to the extent applicable:(j) The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and(k) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.II. I further report that:(i) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rulesmade under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding;(ii) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Byelaws framed there underby the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / re-materialisation of securities and reconciliation ofrecords of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company;(iii) The Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act, 2013and the Rules made under that Act as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum andArticles of Association of the Company;(iv) The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with BombayStock Exchange Limited; and(v) The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.III. I further report that:(i) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to disclosures andmaintenance of records required under the said Regulations;(ii) The Company has not introduced ESOP / ESPS Schemes, therefore it does not require to comply with the provisionsof the Securities and Exchange Board of India ((Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014 including theprovisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;(iii) There are no FDI transactions in the Company. Therefore, the Company does not require complying with therelevant provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made under that FEMA Act, to the extentit is applicable;(iv) The Company has not bought back equity shares of the Company, during the period; therefore, the complianceof the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 doesnot arise; and(v) The Company has not delisted any of its securities, during the period, therefore, the compliance of the Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; does not arise.IV. I further report that:(i) As on the date of this report The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ofExecutive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors.(ii) Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to conduct the Meetings of Board and its Committees. Agenda anddetailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtainingfurther information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting;(iii) Majority decision is considered and there is no dissenting members.(iv) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act;(v) There were no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties imposed during the year under review under theAct, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under theseActs against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers; and(vi) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, theirbeing independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and ManagerialPersonnel.V. The Company has duly complied with the rules, regulations, provisions , guidelines, standards of all applicable actsas per the documents provided and representation made by the management and officers of the company except thefollowing as per our observation:
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1. pursuant to the provisions of section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Rules, 2016 as amendedfrom time to time, the Company is mandated to transfer all the shares in the name of Investor Education and ProvidentFund in respect of which dividends have not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more.
Note:The Company has not transferred all the shares in the name of Investor Education and Provident Fund in respect
of which dividends(declared by company as on 20th July 2011 and 25th October 2011) have not been paid or claimed
for seven consecutive years or moreVI. In respect of Compliance on financial and accounting laws ,direct tax laws, indirect tax laws by company we haverelied upon the report of Statutory auditors of the Company.VII. Based on the information received and the records maintained, there are adequate systems and processes in theCompany that commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance withapplicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.VIII. During the audit period, there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs inpursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.For Anamika Jajoo & Co.Practicing Company SecretaryAnamika JajooProperitorCP No 13859M.No.A20918Ahmedabad,  August 21, 2019Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-I and forms an integral part ofthis report.
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Annexure ITo,The Members,Chartered Logistics Limited(CIN:L74140GJ1995PLC026351)Chartered House, 6, Dada Estate, Sarkhej-Sanand Chokdi,Sarkhej, Ahmedabad-382210Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:I. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is toexpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.II. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about thecorrectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correctfacts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide areasonable basis for our opinion.III. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.IV. Wherever required, We have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules andregulations and happening of events etc.V. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is theresponsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.VI. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.For  Anamika Jajoo & Co.Practicing Company SecretaryAnamika JajooProperitorCP No 13859M.No.A20918Ahmedabad,  August 21, 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.FORM NO. MGT 9EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNAs on financial year ended on 31.03.2019Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:1. CIN L74140GJ1995PLC0263512. Registration Date 16TH June 19953. Name of the Company Chartered Logistics Limited4. Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares/PublicCompany5. Address of the Registered office  & contact details 6, Dada Estate, Sarkhej-Sanand Chokdi,
Sarkhej, Ahmedabad-3822106. Whether listed company Yes, Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd.)7. Name, Address & contact details of the Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd ,Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. D-153\A, First Floor, Okhala Industrial Area,Phase - I, New Delhi, Delhi – 110020PH No. : 011 - 64732681 to 64732688

 II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANYS. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the %  to total turnoverof main products / services Product/service of the company1 The company is acting as transport N.A 100 %service provider
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIESS. No. Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary %  of Shares ApplicableCompany Associate  Held  Section1 N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A Annexure-2
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)I - Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change

beginning of the year end of the year during the year

  Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
 Shares  Shares
Demat Demat

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 50107789 - 50107789 50.44% 50611921 - 50611921 50.95% 0.51%
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corp. 1560000 - 1560000 1.57% 1560000 - 1560000 1.57% 0.00%
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
l) Any Other - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (1): 51667789 - 51667789 52.01% 52171921 - 52171921 52.52% 0.51%

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs – Individuals - - - - - - - - -
b) Other – Individuals - - - - - - - - -
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (2):- - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding of Promoter 51667789 - 51667789 52.01% 52171921 - 52171921 52.52% 0.51%
(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - - - -
(1) Institutions - - - - - - - - -

a) Mutual Funds/UTI - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks / FI 14295 - 14295 0.01% 12000 - 12000 0.01% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d) State  Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -
g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture Capital - - - - - - - - -

Funds
i) Others (specify) - Foreign 4400000 - 4400000 4.43% 4400000 - 4400000 4.43% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(1):- 4414295 - 4414295 4.44% 4414295 - 4414295 4.44% 0.00%
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change

beginning of the year end of the year during the year

  Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
 Shares  Shares
Demat Demat

IV) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)I - Category-wise Share Holding

(2) Non-Institutions          

a) Bodies Corporates        

i) Indian 11791681 946000 12737681 12.82% 11491667 946000 12437667 12.52% -0.30%

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders          

Holding nominal

share capital upto

Rs. 1 Lakh 16886515 1070030 17956545 18.08% 17222101 965030 18187131 18.31% 0.23%

ii) Individual

shareholders

Holding nominal

Share capital

In excess of Rs.1 lakh 8087578 1296000 9383578 9.45% 8237960 1296000 9533960 9.60% 0.15%

c) Others

i) Non – Resident Indian 589499 - 589499 0.59% 586472 - 586472 0.59% 0.00%

ii) Hindu Undivided Family 1778022 50000 1828022 1.84% 1865226 50000 1915226 1.93% 0.09%

iii) Clearing Members 759391 - 759391 0.76% 93623 - 93623 0.09% -0.67%

iv) NBFCs Registered 3200 - 3200 0.00 2000 - 2000 0.00% 0.00%
With RBI

v ) Foreign Bodies DR - - - - - - - - -
vi) Trust - - - - - - - - -
vii) Foreign National - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total  (B)(2):- 39895886 3362030 43257916 43.55% 39499049 3257030 42756079 43.04% -0.51%

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ 44310181 3362030 47672211 47.99% 43911049 3257030 47168079 47.48% -0.51%

(B)(2)

C . Shares held by          

Custodian for - - - - - - - - -

GDRs & ADRs         

D. IEPF    - - - - - - - - -  
    

Grand Total         

(A+B+C+D) 95977970 3362030 99340000 100.00% 96082970 3257030 99340000 100.00% 0.00%
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VI) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS & PROMOTER GROUPSN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % Change inbeginning of the year end of the year Shareholdingduringthe yearNo. of % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of sharesShares shares of  pledged Shares shares of  pledged the company  the company1 Lalit Kumar Gyanchand 23633000 23.79 - 24137132 24.30 - 0.51%Gandhi2 Taruben Lalitkumar Gandhi 7444000 7.49 - 7444000 7.49 - 0.00%3 Jayaben Kishorkumar Gandhi 6542000 6.59 - 6542000 6.59 - 0.00%4 Kishor Gyanchand Gandhi 3706000 3.73 - 3706000 3.73 - 0.00%5 Rajendra Gyanchand Gandhi 5812000 5.85 - 5812000 5.85 - 0.00%6 Santoshben RajendraKumar 2894000 2.91 - 2894000 2.91 - 0.00%Gandhi7 Harsh Lalitkumar Gandhi 47550 0.05 - 47550 0.05 - 0.00%8 Lalit Kumar Gandhi (HUF) 29239 0.03 - 29239 0.03 - 0.00%9 Chartered Motors Pvt. Ltd. 1560000 1.57 - 1560000 1.57 - 0.00%

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING:Sr. Name of Shareholder Date   Reason Share holding Cumulative share-holdingNo. holding during the year
Increase / % of total No. of % of totalDecrease Shares Shares Shares1 Lalit Kumar Gyanchand Gandhi 08/03/2019 Purchase 894 0.00% 23633894 23.79%Lalit Kumar Gyanchand Gandhi 29/03/2019 Purchase 503238 0.51% 24137132 24.30%
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(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP SHAREHOLDERS: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. No. and Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative share-holding Shareholder during the yearNo. of % of No. of % of Shares  total Shares  total shares  shares1. BLB LIMITED At the beginning of the year   758516 0.76Changes during the year 25-05-2018 Purchase 7826 0.00 766342 0.77 08-06-2018 Sa le -4500 -0.004 761842 0.77 05-10-2018 Sa le -21077 -0.02 740765 0.7512-10-2018 Sa le -5000 0.00 735765 0.7426-10-2018 Sa le -10148 -0.01 725617 0.7302-11-2018 Sa le -26085 -0.03 699532 0.7009-11-2018 Sa le -17872 -0.02 681660 0.6916-11-2018 Sa le -1001 0.00 680659 0.6923-11-2018 Sa le -13047 -0.01 667612 0.6730-11-2018 Sa le -44349 -0.04 623263 0.6307-12-2018 Sa le -1528 0.00 621735 0.6314-12-2018 Sa le -30000 -- 591735 0.6021-12-2018 Sa le -87143 -0.03 504592 0.5128-12-2018 Sa le -10000 -0.01 494592 0.5011-01-2019 Sa le -53752 -0.05 440840 0.4418-01-2019 Sa le -39000 -0.04 401840 0.40At the end of the year   401840 0.40 401840 0.40
2. INDO THAI SECURITIES At the beginning of the year   833214 0.84LIMITED Changes during the year 06-04-2018 Sa le -2196 0.00 831018 0.8413-04-2018 Sa le -99985 -0.10 731033 0.7420-04-2018 Sa le -500 0.00 730533 0.7427-04-2018 Sa le -2900 0.00 727633 0.7404-05-2018 Purchase 3400 0.00 731033 0.7411-05-2018 Purchase 1200 0.00 732233 0.7418-05-2018 Purchase 3500 0.00 735733 0.7425-05-2018 Purchase 500 0.00 736233 0.7408-06-2018 Sa le -5000 0.00 731233 0.7415-06-2018 Sa le -156400 -0.16 574833 0.5822-06-2018 Sa le -1498 0.00 573335 0.58
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.29-06-2018 Purchase 38068 0.038 611403 0.6206-07-2018 Sa le -21818 -0.02 589585 0.5913-07-2018 Sa le -3300 0.00 586285     0.5920-07-2018 Sa le -2000 0.00 584285 0.5927-07-2018 Purchase 25000 0.02 609285 0.6103-08-2018 Purchase 40056 0.04 649341 0.6524-08-2018 Sa le -70556 -0.07 578785 0.5831-08-2018 Sa le -2252 0.00 576533 0.5814-09-2018 Purchase 15000 0.01 591533 0.6021-09-2018 Sa le -10000 -0.01 581533 0.5928-09-2018 Purchase 30000 0.03 611533 0.6205-10-2018 Purchase 22000 0.02 633533 0.6412-10-2018 Purchase 21000 0.02 654533 0.6619-10-2018 Purchase 27435 0.02 681968 0.6926-10-2018 Purchase 19000 0.02 700968 0.7109-11-2018 Sa le -8850 -0.01 692118 0.7023-11-2018 Purchase 5000 0.00 697118 0.7021-12-2018 Purchase 2335 0.00 699453 0.7028-12-2018 Purchase 15000 0.01 714453 0.7204-01-2019 Purchase 14000 0.01 728453 0.7311-01-2019 Sa le -3752 0.00 724701 0.7315-03-2019 Purchase 30012 0.03 724713 0.7629-03-2019 Purchase 955230 0.96 1709943 1.72At the end of the year 1709943 1.72 1709943 1.72
3. MONARCH NETWORTHFINSERVE PRIVATE At the beginning of the year 0 0LIMITED Changes during the year 04-05-2018 Purchase 2570000  2.58 2570000 2.5929-06-2018 Purchase 906430 0.91 3476430 3.5020-07-2018 Purchase 100000 0.10 3576430 3.6015-02-2019 Sa le -2811000 -2.82 765430 0.77At the end of the year 765430 0.77 765430 0.77Sr. No. and Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative share-holding Shareholder during the yearNo. of % of No. of % of Shares  total Shares  total shares  shares

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP SHAREHOLDERS: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
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Sr. No. and Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative share-holding Shareholder during the yearNo. of % of No. of % of Shares  total Shares  total shares  shares4. CHARTERED SPEED At the beginning of the year   1957816 1.97PRIVATE LIMITED Changes during the yearAt the end of the year 1957816 1.97 1957816 1.97

5. YULE INVESTMENTS At the beginning of the year 638705 0.64 PRIVATE LIMITED Changes during the year 05-10-2018 Purchase 184664 0.18 823369 0.8319-10-2018 Purchase 95248 0.09 918617 0.9226-10-2018 Purchase 9474 0.00 928091 0.9323-11-2018 Purchase 190614 0.19 1118705 1.13At the end of the year 1118705 1.13 1118705 1.13
6. MONARCH NETWORTH At the beginning of the year   809545 0.81 CAPITAL LIMITED Changes during the year 06-04-2018 Purchase 29987 0.03 839532 0.85 13-04-2018 Sa le -29757 -0.03 809775 0.8220-04-2018 Sa le -1965 0.00 807810 0.8127-04-2018 Purchase 50939 0.05 858749 0.8604-05-2018 Sa le -44974 -0.04 813775 0.8211-05-2018 Purchase 1157 0.00 814932 0.8218-05-2018 Sa le -5932 0.00 809000 0.8125-05-2018 Sa le -25 0.00 808975 0.8101-06-2018 Purchase 5800 0.00 814775 0.8208-06-2018 Purchase 17874 0.02 832649 0.8415-06-2018 Sa le -24448 -0.02 808201 0.8122-06-2018 Purchase 13701 0.01 821902 0.8329-06-2018 Sa le -12101 -0.01 809801 0.8206-07-2018 Sa le -2000 0.00 807801 0.8113-07-2018 Purchase 8 0.00 807809 0.8120-07-2018 Purchase 16140 0.01 823949 0.8327-07-2018 Sa le -16140 -0.02 807809 0.8110-08-2018 Purchase 20000 0.02 827809 0.8317-08-2018 Sa le -19861 -0.02 807948 0.8124-08-2018 Purchase 202875 0.20 1010823 1.0231-08-2018 Sa le -24560 -0.02 986263 0.9907-09-2018 Sa le -176255 -0.18 810008 0.8214-09-2018 Sa le -738 0.00 809270 0.81
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.21-09-2018 Sa le -400 0.00 808870 0.8128-09-2018 Sa le -850 0.00 808020 0.8105-10-2018 Sa le -150 0.00 807870 0.8112-10-2018 Purchase 99953 0.10 907823 0.9119-10-2018 Sa le -100000 -0.10 807823 0.8109-11-2018 Purchase 68 0.00 807861 0.8123-11-2018 Sa le -38 0.00 807823 0.8130-11-2018 Purchase 18694 0.01 826517 0.8328-12-2018 Sa le -2000 0.00 824517 0.8331-12-2018 Sa le -16708 -0.02 807809 0.8104-01-2019 Purchase 1000 0.00 808809 0.8111-01-2019 Sa le -1000 0.00 807809 0.8101-02-2019 Purchase 1000 0.00 808809 0.8108-02-2019 Sa le -1000 0.00 807809 0.8115-02-2019 Purchase 200 0.00 808809 0.8122-02-2019 Sa le -9 0.00 808000 0.8101-03-2019 Sa le -49 0.00 807951 0.8108-03-2019 Purchase 30881 0.03 838832 0.8415-03-2019 Sa le -8000 -0.01 830832 0.8422-03-2019 Sa le -17591 -0.02 813241 0.8229-03-2019 Purchase 111962 0.11 925203 0.93At the end of the year 925203 0.93 925203 0.93
7. SHARAD At the beginning of the year  1196895 1.20KANAIYALAL SHAH  Changes during the year  - - - - - - - - - - - -At the end of the year   1196895 1.20 1196895 1.20
8. TIRUPATI SHELTERS LTD At the beginning of the year   946000 0.95  Changes during the yearAt the end of the year   946000 0.95 946000 0.95
9. ELARA INDIA At the beginning of the year   4400000 4.43OPPORTUNITIES  Changes during the yearFUND LIMITED At the end of the year 4400000 4.43 4400000 4.43Sr. No. and Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative share-holding Shareholder during the yearNo. of % of No. of % of Shares  total Shares  total shares shares

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP SHAREHOLDERS: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
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10.EDELWEISS At the beginning of the year   1250000 1.26CUSTODIAL SERVICESLIMITED Changes during the year 13-04-2018 Sa le -300000 -0.30 950000 0.9629-06-2018 Purchase 30000 0.03 980000 0.9913-07-2018 Sa le -10000 -0.01 970000 0.9820-07-2018 Sa le -13000 -0.01 957000 0.9627-07-2018 Sa le -7000 0.00 950000 0.9629-03-2019 Sa le -950000 -0.95 0 0At the end of the year   0 0 0 0
11.NISHA JIGNESH At the beginning of the year   1145000 1.15MEHTA Changes during the year - - - - - -At the end of the year   1145000 1.15 1145000 1.15
12.CHARTERED SPEED At the beginning of the year   1957816 1.97PRIVATE LIMITED Changes during the yearAt the end of the year   1957816 1.97 1957816 1.97
13.PUJAN MAYUR SHAH At the beginning of the year   0 0Changes during the year 01-03-2019 Purchase 1196895 1.20At the end of the year   1196895 1.20 1196895 1.20
14. RAJYOG SHARE AND At the beginning of the year 2544817 2.56 STOCK BROKERS LTD Changes during the year 06-04-2018 Sa le -26174 -0.03 2518643 2.5413-04-2018 Sa le -9493 0.00 2423650 2.4420-04-2018 Purchase 44145 0.04 2467795 2.4827-04-2018 Purchase 86704 0.09 2554499 2.5704-05-2018 Sa le -2525538 -2.54 28961 0.0311-05-2018 Purchase 69218 0.07 98179 0.1018-05-2018 Purchase 52000 0.05 150179 0.1525-05-2018 Purchase 11200 0.01 161379 0.1601-06-2018 Sa le -8500 0.00 152879 0.1508-06-2018 Purchase 155715 0.16 308594 0.3115-06-2018 Sa le -93630 0.09 214964 0.2222-06-2018 Purchase 26466 0.03 241430 0.2429-06-2018 Sa le -191430 -0.19 50000 0.0506-07-2018 Sa le -4850 0.00 45150 0.0513-07-2018 Purchase 153987 0.16 199137 0.2024-08-2018 Sa le -21824 -0.02 177313 0.1815-02-2019 Purchase 2811000 2.83 2988313 3.01At the end of the year 2988313 3.01 2988313 3.01Sr. No. and Name of Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative share-holding Shareholder during the yearNo. of % of No. of % of Shares  total Shares  total shares  shares
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(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:Sr. No. and Name Particulars Date Reason Shareholding Cumulative shareof Shareholder holding during the yearNo. of % of No. of % ofShares total Shares total shares shares1. Lalit Kumar Gandhi At the beginning of the year  23633000 23.79Changes during the year 504132 0.51At the end of the year  *24137132 24.29 24137132 24.292. Harsh Lalitkumar Gandhi At the beginning of the year 47550 0.05Changes during the yearAt the end of the year 47550 0.05 47550 0.053. Mittal Mistry At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.18At the end of the year -- -- -- --4. Sandeep Shah At the beginning of the year 87690 0.09At the end of the year -- -- --5. Ashok Kavdia At the beginning of the year 63888 0.06Changes during the year -- --At the end of the year 63888 0.06 63888 0.06
V. INDEBTEDNESSIndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Totalexcludingdeposits Loans IndebtednessIndebtedness at the beginning of thefinancial yeari) Principal Amount 6226.23 0.00 0.00 6226.23ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Total (i+ii+iii) 6226.23 0.00 0.00 6226.23Change in Indebtedness  during the 552.48 0.00 0.00 552.48financial year·* Addition* ReductionNet Change 552.48 0.00 0.00 552.48Indebtedness at the end of thefinancial yeari Principal Amount 6778.71 0.00 0.00 6778.71ii) Interest due but not paidiii) Interest accrued but not dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Total (i+ii+iii) 6778.71 0.00 0.00 6778.71

(Rs. in Lacs)
*  Shares purchased bu still not reflacting in Demat  Account as on 31st March, 2019 are excluded.
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELA. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGERSr. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount  Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh Gandhi    1 Gross salary     (a) Salary as per provisions contained in 18,00,000 12,00,000 30,00,000section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - (c) Profits  in lieu of salary under section17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -  2 Stock Option 0 0 0  3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0  4 Commission- as % of profit- others, specify 0 0 0  5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 Total (A) 18,00,000 12,00,000 30,00,000
B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTDSr. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total  Company Secretary Chief Financial OfficerMamta Patel    1 Gross salary     (a) Salary as per provisions contained in 275000 477600 752600section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 ((b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -  2 Stock Option 0 0 0  3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0  4 Commission- as % of profit-others, specify 0 0 0  5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 Total (A) 275000 477600 752600Ms.Khushi Bhatt joined on 4th May 2018, whereas Ms.Mamta Patel's salary was raised to Rs.40,000/- p.m. from 1st April 2018.Ms. Khushi Bhatt provided consulting service in the month of April, 2018 so Company had paid fees accordingly.
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty Authority Appeal madeCompanies Act Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT / if anyCompounding COURT] (Give details )fees imposedA. COMPANYPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AB. DIRECTORSPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AC. OTHER OFFICERSIN DEFAULTPenalty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/APunishment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ACompounding N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V para C Clause(10)(i) of the SEBI(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015To,The Members of Chartered Logistics LimitedI have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of CharteredLogistics Limited having CIN L74140GJ1995PLC026351 and having registered office at Chartered House,6,Dada Estate,Sarkhej-Sanand Chokdi,Sarkhej,Ahmedabad-382210(hereinafter referred to as ‘The company’),produced before me by the Company forthe purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C sub Clause 10(i) ofSecurities Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015.In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications(including Directors IdentificationNumber(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company& its officers, I hereby certify that none of the directors on the board of the company for the financial year ending on March31,2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the companies by theSecurities and Exchange Board of India,Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every director on the board is the responsibility of the managementof the company.My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on verification. This certificate is neither anassurance as to the future vialibility of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management hasconducted the affairs of the company.For Anamika Jajoo & Co.Practicing Company Secretary Place: AhmedabadDate : August 21, 2019(Anamika Jajoo)ProprietorC.P.No:13859 Annexure-3
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ WITH RULE5 OF THE COMPANIES(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNAL)RULES,2014 AND AMENDMENTS THEREOF:1. Details of Remuneration of Employees as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel)Rules,2014 and amendments thereofThe details of the remuneration of each Director, CFO, CS for the financial year 2018-19 are as under:Sr.No. Remuneration of Director / Designation Ratio of RemunerationKMP for financial year 2018-191. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi Managing Director 6.88:12. Mr. Harsh Gandhi Executive director 4.59:1Notes:• Independent director were not paid any remuneration in the year 2017-18 and 2018-19.2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director,CFO,CS in the financial yearSr. No. Name Designation Increase in %1. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi Managing Director —2. Mr. Harsh Gandhi Executive director —3. Ms.Mamta Patel CFO 37.93%4. Ms.Khushi Bhatt Company Secretary N.AMs. Khushi Bhatt was employed on board from 4th May 2018. Hence percentage increase in remuneration would notbe reported. So the ratio would be 1.05:1, where as in case of Ms. Mamta Patel 1.83:1. Ms. Mamta Patel’s Salary priorto 1st April 2018 was Rs.29000 which was increased to Rs.40000/-.3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial yearThe increase in the median remuneration was to the extent of 19.65%. The remuneration was Rs.12644603 and theratios are provided.4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the companyThere were 36 employees on roll as on 31st March 20195. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than Mangerial personnel in the lastfinancial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereofand point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:  As per point 36. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Company’s policy for remuneration of Directors, KeyManagerial Personnel and other employees.
On behalf of the Board of DirectorsLalit Kumar GandhiManaging DirectorDIN:00618427

Annexure-4
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FORM NO. AOC-2(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to insub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st March 2019.2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:The details of the material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms length basis for the year ended 31stMarch 2019 are as follows:Sr. Name(s) of Nature of Transaction Duration of Salient terms of Date of approval Amount paidNo. related party contract/ value contracts contracts or by Board if any as advances,and nature of transactions (Rs. In Lakhs) transactions if anyrelationship including the value,if any1 Chartered a) Purchase 53.43 1st April The related party As RPTs are in NilMotors of Spare 2018 to transactions(RPTs) ordinary coursePrivate Parts 31st March entered into during and onLimited 2019 the year under arm’s length basis,review were in approval of Boardordinary course is not applicable.of business and However necessaryon arms length approvals werebasis granted by theAudit committeefrom time to timeb) Purchase 87.22of Fixed Asset2 Raj Marketing Service 3.96 1st April The related party As RPTs are in Nilprovision 2018 to transactions(RPTs) ordinary course31st March entered into during and on arm’s2019 the year under length basis,review were in approval of Boardordinary course of is not applicable.business and on However necessaryarms length basis approvals weregranted by theAudit committeefrom time to timeThe detail of transactions between the Company and its related parties, names, nature of such contracts/arrangements/transaction and other detail is set out in Notes to Accounts under forming part of the standalone financial statements.On Behalf of the BoardLalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive Director(DIN:00618427) (DIN:03045752)Date: August 21, 2019Place: Ahmedabad

Annexure-5
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Annexure-6

FORMAT OF THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy overview of projects or programmes proposed to be undertaken and reference tothe weblink to the CSR policy:In line with the CSR’s policy and thrust areas, your Company’s CSR efforts continue to be directed towards  public health etc.The projects under taken will be within the broad frame work of Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that tosucceed, an organization must maintain high standards of corporate behavior towards its stakeholders. The CSR is beingreported to 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019.The Company’s CSR policy has been uploaded to the website of the companywww.chartered.co.in.Stated, there are few objectives:a) Promotion of preventive healthcare and sanitationThe company has established CSR committee as per the provision of the Companies Act,2013.CSR committee recommends CSRactivities to be undertaken by the company, to the Board as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,2013. The companyundertakes CSR activities directly or through implied agency.2. Composition of the CSR committee:The Board has duly constituted a CSR committee and its composition is as under:1. Mr.Ashok Kavdia-Chairman2. Mr.Sandeep Shah-Member3. Mr.Lalitkumar Gandhi-Member4. Ms.Mittal Mistry-Member3. The average net profits for the last three financial years computed as stated under Section 135 of the said act is Rs.803.76(Rs. In Lakhs)*
The profits are as follows: 2015-16 702.36 Lakhs2016-17 1573.51 Lakhs2017-18 135.41 Lakhs2018-19 197.63 Lakhs As per the Act CSR is not applicable is  2017-18 and 2018-19.The total comes to Rs.2411.28 Lakhs and the average would be Rs.803.76 Lakhs.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.CSR was applicable in the F.Y 2015-16 and 2016-17. For the year 2015-16 the calculation is as follows:Year Profit2012-13 426.912013-14 -909.082014-15 19.42Total -462.75Average -154.252 % contribution -3.08
Whereas, the calculation of 2016-17 is as follows:

Year Profit2013-14 -909.082014-15 19.422015-16 702.36Total -187.3Average -62.432% contribution -1.25
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above):The company is not required to spend after CSR expenditure still the company has spend after identifying the project.5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year:N.Ab) Amount unspent, if any:N.Ac) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)SI. CSR Sector in Projects or Amount outlay Amount spent Cumulative AmountNo project which programs(1) (budget) on the projects expenditure spent:or activity the Project is Local area or project or or upto to the Direct orIdentified. covered other(2) programs programs reporting throughSpecify the wise Sub-heads:(1) period implementingState and Direct agency *district where expenditureprojects or on projects orprograms programs(2)w a s Overheads:undertaken1. Promoting For Rotary Club, 1,20,000/- 1,20,000/- Directhealthcare distribution Vejalpur road,a n d of healthcare AhmedabadSanitation products togirl child ofClass VII andVIII inMunicipalSchoolAhmedabad*Give details of implementing agency:The donation has been given after considering the proposal by CSR committee and approval of the board. The above detailsare as provided by the management.1. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any partthereof, the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report:The Company could spend only to the extent of programs genuinely identified by the Company during the year and theCompany is in the process of continuously identifying programs / projects for spending the CSR funds to attain the realobjective. The company has spent the moneys on the basis of the project deemed genuine by it and such spend has not beendone with a view to exhaust the available eligible CSR budget. For the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the CSR was notapplicable and company had made contribution of the previous years i.e.2015-16 and 2016-17.2. The CSR committee of the company hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliancewith CSR objectives and policy of the company. On behalf of the Board of DirectorsLalit kumar Gandhi Ashok KavdiaDIN: 00618427 DIN:00054601
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)In accordance with Regulation 27 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015 and some of thebest practices followed on Corporate Governance,the report containing the details of governance system and process atChartered Logistics Limited is as under:1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECorporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancingorganizational wealth generating capacity. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting businesswith affirm commitment to values while meeting the stakeholder’s expectations. It is imperative that our company affairsare managed in affair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our shareholders.Your company is committed to the philosophy of good corporate governance. The Company’s policy on CorporateGovernance envisages the assignments of high level of transparency and accountability in the functioning of theCompany and the conduct of its business internally and externally, including its interaction with employees,stakeholders, creditors, clients, bankers and other business places with due emphasis on regulatory compliance.The Company believes that transparency, fairness, accountability and social responsibilities are central to the Companyand its Board of Directors. Company believes that from the above principle of the Corporate Governance, the Companyis protecting the interest of the Shareholders.The Company has a strong and diverse Board of Directors, independentof management with sufficient expertise to oversee corporate management on behalf of the Company’s shareholders.The real time reporting of financial and non-financial information are made to apprise the shareholders and potentialinvestors an accurate, timely and thorough picture of the Company’s affairs, performance and liabilities. The Boardreviews and approves corporate strategies that are intended to build sustainable long-term value, assessing & managingrisks and sets the tone at the top for ethical conduct.The Company has followed all the mandatory requirement of clause 49 of Listing Agreement with spirit of corporate governanceand is looking forward positively to follow on mandatory provisions. The Company believes that all its operations and actionsmust serve the underlying goal of enhancing over all shareholder value, over a sustained period of time.The Company has complied with all the requirements stipulated under the provisions of SEBI(Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements),Regulations 2015 with regard to Corporate Governance as amended from time to time.Theimportant decisions taken at the meetings are promptly communicated to the concerned department/divisions.ManagingDirector updates the Board members on the business operations, whereas rhe Chief Financial Officer assists the boardon financial results,budgets and other related matters. The Company Secretary provides assistance to the Chairmanin conducting Board/committee meetings and also advises the Board/committee on compliance and governance matters.The company has complied with Secretarial Standard-1 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of CompanySecretaries of India.2. CODE OF CONDUCT & ETHICSAs per clause 49 of Listing Agreement and provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has laid down acode of conduct for all the board members and senior management of the Company. All Board members and seniorpersonnel have affirmed compliances with the code of conduct. A declaration, to this effect, duly signed by ManagingDirector of the company is attached at the end of this report.Responsible Corporate Governance reflects Company’s culture, policies, relationship with its stakeholders, itscommitment to values and its ethical business conduct. We at Chartered Logistics Limited endeavor to follow the higheststandards of governance as practiced.A report on company’s compliance with the corporate governance provisions as prescribed under the Securities andExchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015(“ The listing regulations”)as amended from time to time, for the financial year 2018-19.
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3. BOARD EVALUATIONPursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carriedout an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluationof the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, Stakeholder relationship and Corporate Social ResponsibilityCommittees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate GovernanceReport.We believe that an active, well-informed and independent board is necessary to ensure the highest standardsof corporate governance.4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS(a) Composition:Your company has balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-executiveDirectors. The company as on 31st March, 2019 and the financial year 2018-19 under report the board consistsof total 5 directors. 1 Managing Director, 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors, 1 Executive Director. Out of 3Non-executive independent director,1 is woman director. The Board’s actions and decisions are aligned with theCompany’s best interests. It is committed to the goal of sustainably elevating the Company’s value creation. TheBoard critically evaluates the Company’s strategic direction, management policies and their effectiveness. Thecomposition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India ListingObligations and Disclosure Regulations, 2015.All major decisions regarding resource mobilization, capital expenditure etc are considered by the board, inaddition to day-to-day matters, which are statutorily required to be placed before the board of directors forits approval. The following information is regularly put up before the board for its consideration and approval:1. Review of operational results2. Quarterly financial results3. Minutes of the meeting of Audit committee and Shareholder’s/Investor’s grievance committee of the board4. Compliance with various statutory requirements.The board is informed of all material,financial and commercial decision from time to time.None of the directors of the company are related to each other except Mr.Lalitkumar Gandhi, Managing Directorand Mr. Harsh Gandhi, Executive Director.(b) Directorship Limits:Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and Board Committee positions he/she occupies in other companies including Chairmanships and notifies changes periodically and regularlyduring the term of their directorship in the Company. None of the directors of your company is a director inmore than twenty companies (including ten public companies) or act as an independent director in more thanseven listed companies, or three listed companies in case they serve as a whole-time director in any listedcompany.(c) Declaration from Independent Directors:All the independent directors on the board of your company have confirmed that they meet the criteria ofindependence as mentioned in amended Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing regulations read with Section 149(6)of the act and they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonablyanticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independentjudgment and without any external influence.The Board of your company has carried out an assessment of declarations and confirmations submitted by theindependent directors of the company and after undertaking due assessment is of opinion that the independentdirectors of your company fulfill the conditions specified in the listing regulations and the act and areindependent of the management.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 43

Chartered Logistics Ltd.The maximum tenure of Independent directors is in compliance with the provisions of the Listing regulationsand the Companies Act,2013(“ the Act”). None of the independent directors of the company have resigned duringthe financial year 2018-19.The board based on the disclosures received from all independent directors, confirms that all independentdirectors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent ofthe management of the company for the year ended March 31,2019.The details of the composition of the Board of your company comprising of names, categories, DIN as on thedate of this report and the number of directorships and committee positions held by the directors of yourcompany as on 31st March 2019 and their directorship in other listed entities is as below:
Name DIN Category/Designation No. of outside Directorship and Committeemembership/ChairmanshipPublic Private Committee CommitteeCompany Company Membership ChairmanshipMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 00618427 Promoter & 0 0 0 0Managing DirectorMr. Sandeep  Shah 01850151 Non Executive 0 0 0 0Independent DirectorMr. Harsh   Gandhi 03045752 Executive Director 0 1 0 0Mr. Ashok Kavdia* 00054601 Non Executive 1 1 3 2Independent DirectorMrs.Mittal Mistry 07811036 Non-Executive 0 0 0 0Independent Director* With effect from 12th July 2019, Mr. Ashok Kawadia is appointed as Charman of Board of CCIL. He isappointed as member of nomination and remuneration Committee, prior to that he was chairman. He isChairman of Audit committee and stakeholder relationship committee of CCIL.a) Committees considered are Audit committee, stakeholders committee of the public limited companies including thatof your companyb) For the purpose of considering the limit of number of directorship and chairman/member of committees, privatelimited companies, foreign companies and companies under section 8 of companies act,2013 are excluded whichis in line with the requirement of relevant conditions of Regulation 26 of listing regulations. For the purpose ofdetermination of limit of committees, only audit committee and stakeholders relationship committee have beenconsidered as per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015c) Details of the directors being re-appointed are given in the notice of Annual General Meetingd) Independent Directors on the board have confirmed that they meet criteria of independence as mentioned in regu-lation 16 of SEBI Listing regulations read with Section 149 of Companies Act 2013e) The maximum tenure of independent directors is in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act,2013 andSEBI Listing Regulations.f) The brief profile of each director is available on the website of the company www.chartered.co.in
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Names of other listed entities where Directors of the company are director as on present date:Name of the director Name of the company Category of directorshipMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi Nil —Mr.Harsh Gandhi Nil —Mr.Sandeep Shah Nil —Mr.Ashok Kavdia CHARTERED CAPITAL AND DirectorINVESTMENT LIMITEDMs.Mittal Mistry Nil —Mr. Sandeep Shah would be completing his two term as an Independent director in March 2020.DISCUSSION WITH INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSThe Board’s policy to regularly have separate meetings with independent directors, to update them on all businessrelated issues and new initiatives. In addition, our independent director’s meet periodically and does not have anyof the executive directors or members of the management in attendance.BOARD EVALUATION AND CRITERIA FOR EVALUATIONOF PERFORMANCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:Pursuant to Section 134 of Companies Act,2013, the board is responsible for annual evaluation of its own performanceas also the performance of its committees & individual directors as its chairperson.The following parameters were considered to evaluate the performance of the Independent directors• Integrity,maintenance of high standard and confidentiality;• Commitment and participation at the Board and committee meetings;• Effective deployment of knowledge and expertise;• Exercise of independent judgement in best interest of the company;• Interpersonal relationships with other directors and management.Familiarisation Programme:At the time of appointing a director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him/her, which inter alia explains therole,function, duties and responsibilities expected of him/her as a director of the company. The director is alsoexplained in detail the compliances required from them under the Companies Act,2013.Regulation 25 of SEBI LODR andother relevant regulations and his/her affirmation taken with respect to the same.Familiarisation Programme is conducted on “need-basis” during the year. A brief extract of familiarization programmeis as follows:a) The company shall through its executive directors/senior managerial personnel apprise/brief periodically tofamiliarize the Independent directors with the strategy, operations and functions of the company;b) Such briefings provide an opportunity to the Independent directors to interact with the senior leadership teamof the company and help them to understand the company’s strategy, business model, operations, service andproduct offerings, markets, organization structure, finance, human resources, technology, quality, facilities andrisk management and such other areas as may rise from time to time;c) The programs shall also familiarize the Independent directors with their roles,rights and responsibilities.d) The company may circulate news and articles related to the industry on regular basis and may provide specificregulatory updates from time to time;• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders and• Reviewing the utilization of loans/advances from/investment by the company,if any creditors, whereapplicable• To review the functioning of whistle blower mechanism
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(d) Disclosure of Expertise of directors:In terms of the provisions of Schedule V of SEBI Listing regulations, the board has identified the skills/expertise/competency of the directors as required in context of the company for its effective functioning. The board of directorscomprise mix of Industrial expertise and abundance of experience providing strategic edge to the company. Our boardcomprises of Industry experts. They also have hands on experience in managing businesses which the company iscurrently engaged in. The board invokes the skill, expertise and experience of directors in the business of the companywhich helps it be a leading integrated temperature controlled logistics provider in the country. The directors collectivelypossess the skills, competencies and experience across diverse fields that enable them to make effective contributionsto the Board and its committee.

Name of Director Expertise in specific functional areaMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi Transport and Logistics industry, management skillsMr. Harsh Gandhi Management skills, operations and business developmentMr. Sandeep Shah Audit, accounts, finance, control and system designMr. Ashok Kavdia Corporate governance, financial knowledge, operations.Ms. Mittal Mistry Corporate planning, understanding regulatory environment and analytical abilities
5. MEETINGS OF THE BOARDThe Board of Directors met 5 times during the financial year 2018-19 during the year ended 31st March, 2019. Thesewere held on following dates:

04th May 201830th May 201814th August 20183rd September 201813th November 201812th February 2019Besides above, meeting of Board of Directors was held on 29th May 2019 to consider and approve the auditedfinancials results of the company for the year 31st March 2019, which was attended by all the board of directors.In advance of each meeting, the board is presented with relevant information on various matters related to workingof the company, especially those require deliberation at the highest level along with the explanatory notes is circulatedat least seven days in advance to the directors and committee members, except in case of the Board/committee meetingsheld at the shorter notice, in compliance with Section 173 of the act and the SS-1,during the financial year 2018-19.No board meetings were held at the shorter notice.PERIODICAL REVIEW AND POST MEETING FOLLOW UPThe minutes of the board/committee meetings are circulated to the board/committee(s) members for their comments,in conformity with the Secretarial standards and Companies Act,2013, thereafter signed by the Chairman of the Board/Committee meeting. Action taken report on decisions taken in the meeting is placed at the immediately succeedingmeeting for the information of the Board/committee members.The board also reviews the declarations made by the Managing Director/Chief financial officer/CS etc of the companyregarding compliance of all applicable laws on quarterly basis.
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Director No. of MeetingsHeld Attended Attended Last AGMMr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 6   6 YesMr. Harsh Gandhi 6 6 YesMr. Sandeep Shah 6 6 YesMr. Ashok Kavdia 6 5 YesMs. Mittal Mistry 6 6 YesThe attendances of the directors of the company at the Board Meeting are as follows:

6. DISCLOSURES:a) Related party transactions:There were no materially significant related party transactions with its promoters, directors, management orrelatives that have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. The transactions with the relatedparties as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standards(IND-As 24)” Related Party Disclosures” are disclosedin the notes to accounts in the Annual report.b) Compliances by the Company:The company has generally complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchange/SEBI LODR or any statutoryauthority on matters related to markets as applicable from time to time.c) No penalty was imposed or strictures passed against the company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or anystatutory authorities on any matter related to markets during last three years.d) The company follows the Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) specified under Section of Companies Act,2013along with the Companies(Accounts)Rules,2014.e) PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGThe Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate tradingin securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance fordealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors andthe designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation of theCompany and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Complianceis responsible for implementation of the Code.All Board of Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.f) Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account:The company does not have any equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/unclaimed suspenseaccount of the company as on 31st March 2019.Hence disclosures required under Schedule V of Listingregulations is not applicable.g) Fees to Statutory Auditors:The details of fees for all services paid by the company to Vidya & Co., the statutory auditors is as follows:The fees paid to statutory auditor for Financial year 2018-19 Rs.6,43,000/-.The bifurcation of the same is asfollows:Particulars For the year ended 2018-19Statutory Audit fees 2,36,000Tax Audit fees 20,000Other professional fees 3,87,000



Annual Report- 2018-2019 47

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
h) Commodity price risk, foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:The company does not deal in commodities and has no foreign exchange or hedging exposures hencedisclosures relating to risk management policy with respect to commodities, commodity, price risks, foreignexchange risk and hedging thereof in terms of SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2018/0000000141 dated15 November 2018 is not applicable.i) Details of utilization of funds raised:The company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement asspecified under Regulation 32(7A) of Listing Regulations during the year under review.

7. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDITAs required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company’s share capital is beingcarried out by an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with NationalSecurities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and held in physical form,with the issued and listed capital. The Auditors’ Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE Limited and isalso placed before Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the Board of Directors.The audit report confirms that the total listed and paid up/issued share capital as on 31st March 2019 is in agreementwith the aggregate of the total number of shares in demat form(held in NSDL and CDSL) and in physical form.8. Transfer of Shares in Demat form onlyAs per SEBI norms, with effect from 1st April 2019,transmission/transposition requests for transfer of securities shallonly be processed in physical form. All other transfers shall be processed in dematerialized form only.The company had sent letters to its physical shareholders with reminders for dematerializing their shareholding. Theshareholders who continue to hold equity shares of company in physical form are requested to dematerialize theirshareholding to avail of numerous benefits of dematerialization and elimination of any possibility of loss ofdocuments and bad deliveries. The procedure for dematerialization can be accessed on the weblink:www.chartered.co.in9. Board compensation and performance appraisal policyThe nomination and remuneration committee determines and recommends to the Board the compensation payable todirectors. All Board level compensation is approved by the shareholders and disclosed separately in the financialstatements. The nomination and remuneration committee makes yearly appraisal of the performance of the executivedirectors the annual compensation of the executive directors is approved by the nomination and remunerationcommittee within the parameter set by the shareholders at the shareholder’s meetings.No compensation was paid to independant directors. The performance of the independent directors is reviewed by theBoard on annual basis.10. Information supplied to the BoardThe Board has complete access to all the information with the company inter-alia the following information areregularly provided to the Board as a part of the agenda papers well in advance of the Board meeting.o Quarterly results of the company.o Quarterly reports on receivables and recovery efforts made.o Minutes of the meetings of the audit committee of the Board.o Any significant development in human resources.o Compliance status of various regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service such aspayment of dividend, share transfer etc.o Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers below the Board level.o Annual operating plans and budgets and updates.o General notices of interest received from directors.
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11. COMMITTEES OF BOARDTo focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters, the Board has constituted a setof committees with specific terms of scope. During the financial year 2018-19 The Company has 4 committees of Boardnamely:1. Audit committee ,2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee,3. Nomination & Remuneration Committee,4.  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.The minutes of the meetings of all committees are placed before the Board from time to time for discussion.Committee Limits:None of the Directors on the Board are Members of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than fiveCommittees across all the public companies in which they are Directors.Pursuant to good corporate governance and as per clause 49 of listing agreement and provisions of SEBI (LODR)Regulations 2015 the independent directors on the Board:• A part from receiving sitting fees if any, directors do not have any material pecuniary relationship with thecompany, its promoters, directors, senior management and associates which may affect the independence ofdirector.• Are not related to promoter or person occupying management position at the Board level or at one level belowthe Board.• Have not been an executive of the company in the immediately preceding 3 financial years. Are not partners orexecutives or were not partners during the preceding 3 years of the Statutory audit firm or the internal audit firmthat is associated with the company.• Legal firms and consulting firms that may have a material association with the company are not the substantialshareholders of the company i.e. do not own 2% or more of the shares of the company.1. Audit Committee:(a) Brief description or terms of referenceThe management is responsible for the Company’s internal controls and the financial reporting processwhile the statutory auditors are responsible for performing independent audits of the Company’s financialstatements in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices and for issuing reports based on suchaudits. The Board of Directors has constituted and entrusted the Audit Committee with the responsibilityto supervise these processes and thus ensure accurate and timely disclosures that maintain thetransparency, integrity and quality of financial control and reporting. The constitution of the AuditCommittee also meets with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI ListingRegulations.The audit committee has powers, which include the following:• To investigate any activity within its terms of reference• To seek information from any employee• To obtain legal or other professional advice• To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise.If it considers necessary.The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to:• Supervise the financial reporting process;• Review the quarterly and annual financial results before placing them to the Board along with relateddisclosures and filing requirements;• Review the adequacy of internal controls in the Company, including the plan, scope and performanceof the internal audit;• Discuss with management, the Company’s major policies with respect to risk assessment and riskmanagement;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.• Hold discussions with statutory auditors on the nature and scope of audits and any views that theyhave about the financial control and reporting processes;• Ensure compliance with accounting standards and with listing requirements with respect to thefinancial statements;• Recommend the appointment and removal of statutory auditors and their fees;• Ensure that adequate safeguards have been taken for legal compliance for the Company;• Review related party transactions• Qualifications in the draft audit report.• Reviewing the utilisation of loans or advances from investment by the Company or any creditors,where applicable.• To review the functioning of whistle blower mechanism.(b) Composition of Audit Committee, Meetings and AttendanceAs on 31ST March, 2019 the financial year 2018-19 under report the Audit Committee comprises offollowing directors/members1. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman2. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi - Member3. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member4. Mrs. Mittal Mistry - MemberThe audit committee comprised of 4 directors out of which 3 are Non-executive directors. Mr.Sandeep Shahis Chairman of the audit committee is having adequate accounting and financial knowledge and thecomposition is in compliance with the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act,2013 and Regulation18 of SEBI LODR.The Managing Director, Statutory auditors,Chief financial officer are invited to attend meetings of the Auditcommittee. The internal auditor and other executives are also invited, as may be considered appropriate,at the meetings of Audit committee. The Committee met 4 times during the year from 1/4/2018 to 31/03/2019 and the attendances of members of the committee were as follow:Director No. of Meetings *(Refer below point *)Held AttendedMr.  Sandeep Shah 4 4Mrs.  Mittal Mistry 4 4Mr.  Lalit Kumar Gandhi 4 4Mr.  Ashok Kavdia 4 3*i.e. 30-05-2018,14-08-2018,13-11-2018 and 12-02-2019.(c) Audit Committee report for the year ended March 31, 2019The terms of reference, role and scope of the Audit committee covers the matters specified underRegulation 18 read with Schedule II(Part C) of SEBI LODR read with Section 177 of the Companies Act suchas reviewing the internal control over financial reporting put in place to ensure that the accounts of thecompany are properly maintained and that the accounting transactions are in accordance with prevailinglaws and regulations. In conducting such reviews, the committee found no material discrepancy orweakness in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.The committee also reviewed the financial policies of the Company and expressed its satisfaction withthe same.Based on the committee’s discussion with the Management and the auditors the committee hasrecommended the following to the Board:
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.The audited financial statements prepared as per Indian Accounting standards for the year ended March31, 2019 is accepted by the Board as a true and fair statement of the financial status of the Company.The Committee considered and approved all the related party transactions, which were in the Company’sordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.The Committee considers the re-appointment of Ms. Anamika Jajoo, Practicing Company Secretary as aSecretarial Auditor of the Company for the year 2019-2020 and to recommend the remuneration payable to her.The Committee has recommended to the Board there reappointment M/S Vidya & Co. CharteredAccountants, Ahmedabad as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion ofthe ensuing Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting, and thenecessary resolutions for reappointing them as auditors be placed before the shareholders.The Committee has recommended to the Board there re-appointment M/s. Gandhi Gandhi & Co., CharteredAccountants, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditors of the Company for the year 2019-20 and the necessaryresolutions for appointing them as internal auditor be placed before the shareholders.The company’s internal audit helps the management to mitigate the risks and prevent non-compliance oflaws which would affect the financial position of the company. The internal auditors attend the meetingsof Audit committee and submit their recommendations to the Audit committee which after duedeliberations provide a road map to future.In conclusion, the committee is sufficiently satisfied that it has complied with its responsibilities asoutlined in the audit committee charter.2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:(a) Brief Description or terms of referenceAs per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and as a measure ofGood Corporate Governance and to focus on the shareholders’ grievances and towards strengtheninginvestor relations, a Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted as a committee of theBoard, to redress/minimize the grievance of shareholders/Investors.(b) Name & Designation of the Compliance Officer:Ms. Khushi Bhatt, Company Secretary of the Company acts as Compliance Officer of the company(c) Stakeholders complaints:The Total number of Complaint received & Resolved to the satisfaction of the investors during the yearunder review & the breakup is provided as under :S. Nature of Queries/Compliant Pending as on Received Redressed Pending as onNo. April 1, 2018 during during March 31,the year the year 20191 Transfer/Transmission of Nil Nil Nil NilDuplicate Share Certificate2 Non-receipt of Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil3 Dematerialisation/ Nil Nil Nil NilRe-materialisation of Shares4 Complaints received from:SEBI Nil Nil Nil NilStock Exchanges/NSDL/CDSL Nil Nil Nil NilROC/MCA/Others Nil Nil Nil NilAdvocates Nil Nil Nil NilConsumer Forum/Court Case Nil Nil Nil Nil5 Others Nil Nil Nil NilGrand Total Nil Nil Nil Nil
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(d) The functions of the committee include:To specifically look into redressing investors’ grievances pertaining to:a) Transfer of sharesb) Dividendsc) Dematerialization of sharesd) Replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated share certificatese) Any other related issues(e) Composition of committee:As on 31st March, 2019 and during the financial year 2018-19 under report, the committee comprisesof the following Directors namely:1. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman2. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member3. Mr. Harsh Gandhi - Member4. Mrs. Mittal Mistry - MemberThe committee met once during the year 2018-19 and all members of the committee were present in allmeetings.(f) Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee report for the year ended March 31, 2019During the year under review no complaint was received from Shareholders/Investors or Stock Exchangesor SEBI. The committee expresses satisfaction with the Company’s performance in dealing with investorgrievances, and in its share transfer system.3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors ofthe Company constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.(a) Brief description or terms of referencesThe terms of reference of the committee, inter-alia,include the following:• Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence ofdirector and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors,keymanagerial personnel and other employees;• Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent directors and the board;• Devising a policy on Board diversity;• Identifying persons who qualify to become directors and who may be appointed in seniormanagement in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board theirappointment and removal.• Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management employees based oncertain criteria as approved by the board. In reviewing the overall remuneration of the Board ofDirectors and senior management, the committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable andsufficient to attract, retain and motivate the best managerial talent, relationship of remunerationto performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and that the remunerationinvolves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short term and long term objectivesof the company.• To review the performance of the Managing Director and recommend to the Board the overallcompensation payable to Managing Director/Executive Director is within the overall limitsprescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, subject to the other necessary approvals.
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Sr. No Name of Director/ Designation Perquisites TotalRemuneration (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)1 Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi 18,00,000/- Nil 18,00,000/-(Managing Director)2. Mr. Harsh Gandhi 12,00,000/- Nil 12,00,000/-(Executive Director)The key components of the Company’s Remuneration Policy are:
• Compensation will be a major driver of performance.
• Compensation will be transparent, fair and simple to administer.
• Compensation will be fully legal and tax compliant.
• Establishing and reviewing on appropriate performance criteria.(b) Composition and Meetings of the CommitteeAs on 31st March, 2019 and during the financial year 2018-19 under report date of this report thecommittee comprises of the following Directors namely:1. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Chairman2. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Member3. Mrs. Mittal Mistry - MemberThe committee met twice in the year i.e.30-05-2018 and 14-08-2018.(c) Remuneration of Executive DirectorsThe appointment and the remuneration is governed by the respective agreements entered into betweenthem and the company as approved by the shareholders at the general meeting. Any annual payable toExecutive directors is approved by the Board based on the recommendation from Nomination andRemuneration committee.Details of Remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors during the year 2018-19 are asunder:

(d) Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent DirectorsNo remuneration has been given to the non-executive independent director during the year 2018-19.(e) Nomination and Remuneration committee report for the year ended March 31, 2019During the year, the committee reviewed the performance of all directors and senior level management.The committee also reviewed the compensation policy and believes that the compensation and benefitsare adequate to motivate and retain the senior officers of the Company.4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEEAs per the provisions of section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the provisions of SEBI (LODR)Regulations), 2015 the Board of Directors of the company has constituted “Corporate Social ResponsibilityCommittee (CSR) Committee.(a) Brief description or terms of referenceCorporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is an integral part of our culture and constantly seeks opportunitiesto give back to the society and hope to make a difference to the lives of people by sharing our businesssuccess with them. The main objective of the CSR Policy is to lay down guidelines and also make CSRas one of the key business drivers for sustainable development of the environment and the society inwhich the company operates in particular and the overall development of the global community at large.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.The role of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as follows –1. Formulating and recommending to the Board the CSR Policy and activities to be undertaken by thecompany as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,2013;2. Recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities of the company;3. Reviewing the performance of the Company in the area of CSR4 Providing external and independent oversight and guidance on the environmental and social impactof how the company conducts its business;5. Monitoring CSR policy of the company from time to time;6. Monitoring the implementation of the CSR projects or programs or activities undertaken by thecompany.7. To perform any other function or duty as stipulated by the Companies Act,2013 or under anyapplicable laws or as may be delighted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time totime.(b) Composition of the CommitteeThe CSR Committee comprises of the directors/members as follows:1. Mr. Ashok Kavdia - Chairman2. Mr. Sandeep Shah - Member3. Mr. Lalit Kumar Gandhi - Member4. Mrs. Mittal Mistry - Member(c) Meetings of the committeeThe committee met once during the year 2018-19 and all the members of the committee were present inthe meeting i.e. 30-05-2018(d) Report of CSR CommitteeThe CSR committee was set up to formulate and monitor the CSR policy of the company. It has adoptedthe policy that outlines the company’s objective of catalyzing economic development that positivelyimproves the quality of life for the society and aims to be responsible corporate citizen creating positiveimpact through its activities on the environment, communities and stakeholders. The role includesidentifying and recommending to the board activities to be undertaken by the company recommending theamount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities of the company and reviewing the performanceof the company in the areas of CSR.The CSR committee’s composition and terms if reference fulfills requirements of Section 135 of the Act.The report of the same Corporate Social responsibility forms part of this annual report as annexure.12. Performance Evaluation:Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Regulation 17(10) and 25(4) of SEBI LODR, the Board hascarried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually,as well as theevaluation of the working of the Audit and Nomination and Remuneration committees. A detailed discusion is doneconsidering the inputs received from the directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such asadequacy of the composition of the board and its committees, board culture, execution and performance of specificduties, obligations and governance.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 54

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
13. GENERAL BODY MEETING:The location and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years is as follows:Date Venue TimeSeptember 28, 2018 Chartered House, 6, Dada Estate, Sarkhej-SanandChokdi, Sarkhej, Ahmedabad-382210 10.00 A.M.September 28, 2017 C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur Commercial CentreNaranpura, Ahmedabad   -380013 11.00 A.M.September 28, 2016 C-1, Jay Tower, 4th Floor, Ankur Commercial CentreNaranpura, Ahmedabad   -380013 11.00 A.M.
14. Means of Communication:a) Stock Exchange intimation: The unaudited quarterly financial results are announced within 45 days from the endof each quarter and audited annual results are announced within 60 days from the end of the last quarter. Anynews,updates or vital information to shareholders are being intimated to the Stock exchange and are beingdisplayed on the company’s website:www.chartered.co.inb) Newspapers : Newspapers normally published in: (1) Indian Express (2) Financial Express as prescribed inRegulation 33 of SEBI LODRc) Website: The financial results are also posted on www.chartered.co.in. The company’s website providesinformation about its business and section on “Investor Relations” serves to inform and service the shareholdersallowing them to access the information at their convenience.d) Annual report: The annual report is circulated to all the members within the required time frame,physicallythrough post/courier and via E-mail,wherever E-mail Id is available in accordance with “Green initiative circular”issued by MCA. The shareholders have been provided e-voting options for the resolutions passed at the generalmeeting to vote as per their convenience.e) E-mail ID of Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: All the share related requests/queries/correspondence,if any,areto be forwarded by the investors to Skyline financial services Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi-110020 or e-mail them onadmin@skylinerta.comf) Designated E-mail ID for complaints/redressal: In compliance of Regulation 46(2)(j) of SEBI LODR entered into withthe stock exchanges, the company has designated an e-mail ID cs@chartered.co.in exclusively for the purposeof registereing complaints/grievances by the investors. Investors whose requests/queries/correspondence remainunresolved can send their complaints/grievances to the above referred e-mail ID and the same would beattended promptly by the company.g) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre: The listing centre is a web based application designed by BSELimited for the corporates. The shareholding pattern,corporate governance report,financial results,pressrelease,board meeting/corporate action announcements and other intimations are filed electronically on BSEListing centre.h) SEBI Complaints redress system(SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web basedcomplaints redressal system through SCORES. The action taken reports are uploaded online by the company forany complaints received on SCORES platform,thereby making it convenient for the investors to view their statusonline.i) News releases/investor updates are regularly uploaded on company’s website www.chartered.co.in under”investor” section, after its submission to the Stock exchange.Your company, from time to time & as may be required communicates with its shareholders and investors throughmultiple channels of communication.
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Month High Low VolumeApril 2018 21.00 14.40 47931888May 2018 18.25 11.10 35347388June 2018 13.60 9.40 22528285July 2018 11.00 8.57 15592527August 2018 11.15 9.24 10477098September 2018 9.85 7.02 8704551October 2018 7.50 5.93 7320496November 2018 7.50 5.97 5551266December 2018 6.65 5.10 3941595January 2019 6.68 4.77 2689093February 2019 6.55 3.60 9921830March 2019 7.65 6.00 1511535514. General Information for Shareholdersa) AGM –  Date : 23rd September, 2019Time : 10:00 A.M.Place : B-501,Stellar,Opp.Arista,Sindhubhavan road,Ahmedabad-380059The financial year of the company is from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.b) Tentative Financial Calendar for the financial year 2019-2020 :Un-audited financial results for June, 2019 By August 14, 2019Un-audited financial results for September, 2019 By November 14, 2019Un-audited financial results for December, 2019 By February 14, 2020Un-audited financial results for March, 2020 By end of May, 2019along with Audited financial results for the year ended on March 31, 2020Annual General Meeting On or before September 2020c) Date of book closure: September 17, 2019 to September 23,2019(both days inclusive)d) Cut off date for e-voting : September 16,2019e) E-voting dates : September 20,2019 to September 22,2019f) Credit rating : The company is not having credit rating.g) Listing of Shares: The shares of the company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The listing fees for the year2019-2020 have been paid to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the company are listed.h) Stock Code: Bombay Stock Exchange : 531977i) Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL : INE558F01026a. Market Price Data : High, low during each month in the last financial year i.e. 1st April, 2018 to 31stMarch 2019. The data is as follows :
b. Registrar and Transfer Agents for demat and Physical mode:Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd., New Delhi-110020
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c. Share transfer system:The registrars and share transfer agents have put in place an appropriate share transfer system to ensuretimely share transfers.Share transfers are registered and returned in the normal course within an averageperiod of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are clear in all respects.Requests fordematerialization of shares are processed and confirmation is given to the respective depositories i.e.NSDL and CDSL within 21 days.There are no shares in demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account as on March 31,2019d. Distribution of Share holding as on March 31, 2019Share or Debenture holding No. of %  to Total Share or Debenture % to Total AmountNominal Value Shareholders Numbers holding Amount(Rs.) (Rs.)1 2 3 4 5Up To 5,000 8497 91.06 7917402 7.975001 To 10,000 421 4.51 3382623 3.4110001 To 20,000 189 2.03 2869164 2.8920001 To 30,000 70 0.75 1769816 1.7830001 To 40,000 31 0.33 1106203 1.1140001 To 50,000 36 0.39 1679600 1.6950001 To 1,00,000 31 0.33 2326150 2.341,00,000 and Above 56 0.6 78289042 78.81TOTAL 9331 100 99340000 100e. Category of shareholders as on March 31, 2019Category No. of Shares held % of ShareholdingPromoters 52171921 52.52Clearing members 93623 0.09Domestic Companies 12437667 12.52Individuals 27721091 27.91NRI  586472  0.59Resident Indian HUF  1915226  1.93NBFCs Registered with RBI  2000 0Institutions  4412000  4.44Total 99340000 100.00f) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 96.72% of the paid up capital has been dematerialized as on March31,2019.The trading in company’s equity share is compulsory in dematerialization form. The company has tied up withNSDL and CDSL Thus investor can exercise dematerialization and transfer actions.We strongly recommend allmembers holding share in physical form to promptly get their shares dematerialized.g) The company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.h) Secretarial audit: As a measure of good corporate governance practice, the Board of Directors of the Companyappointed Ms. Anamika Jajoo, practicing company secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit of records and documentsof the Company. The Secretarial Audit report confirms that the company has complied with all the applicableprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Depository Act, 1996, Listing Agreements with the stock exchanges and allthe Regulations and guidelines of SEBI as applicable to the Company. The audit also covers the reconciliation on a
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.quarterly basis, the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit hasconfirmed that the total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical formand the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. Further the Company adheres to thevarious secretarial standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries Of India.i) Disclosure with respect to IEPF:Section 124 of Companies Act,2013 read with Investor Education and Provident fund (Accounting,audit,transferand refund) rules,2016 warrants that any dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for the period of 7 yearsfrom the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account is to be credited to Investor Education and Protectionfund(IEPF).Further, the shares on which the dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive yearsshall be transferred to IEPF.The company has transferred the same amount to IEPF account and is in process to transfer the shares in thisfinancial year.j) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specifiedunder Regulation 32(7A):During the year under review, the company has not raised any amount through preferential allotment orqualified institutions placement.k) A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on board of the company havebeen debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authorityThe company has obtained a certificate pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the listingregulations, from a practicing Company Secretary,confirming that none of the directors on the board of thecompany have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the companieseither by Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutoryauthorities. The said certificate forms part of this report.l) Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is mandatorilyrequired,in the relevant financial year,the same to be disclosed along with the reasons thereof:Not applicable15. Updation of Bank and PAN details:In compliance with terms of SEBI Circular No.SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20 April 2018 on strengthening theguidelines and raising industry standards for RTA,Isuuer companies and banker to issue,communications and reminderswere sent by the company to its shareholders holding equity shares in physical form.Permanent Account number(PAN) and bank account details of all shareholders holding equity shares of the companyin physical form are updated in the records of Registrar and Share transfer agent of the company.Shareholders are requested to update any change in their bank account number,including the correct 9 digit MICR codeand 11 digit IFSC code,e-mail ID and mobile nos. Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form can update theirbank account details by submitting a written request letter quoting their folio number along with original cancelledcheque bearing their name on it or bank passbook/statement attested by their bank to Skyline Financial Services VPtLtd or through admin@skylinerta.comAddress for correspondence: Shareholders correspondence should be addressed at Registered Office of the Company at:Compliance Officer, Chartered Logistics Limited, 6, Dada Estate, Sarkhej-Sanand Chokdi, Sarkhej, Ahmedabad – 382210.For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsSd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate : August 21,2019 (Managing Director)
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICYThe objectives of this policy include:· To lay down criteria for identifying who are qualified to become directors· To formulate criteria for determining qualification,positive attributes and independence of director· To determine the composition and level of remuneration,including reward linked with the performance which isreasonable to attract,retain and motivate Directors and KMP to work towards the long term growth and success ofthe company· To frame guidelines on diversity of the Board.“Director” means a Director of the Company. Whereas “Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means-· Managing Director or the Manager or Chief Executive Officer· Whole-Time Director· Chief Financial Officer· Company Secretary  and· Such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable law.A) Criteria for identifying persons who are qualified to be appointed as a Director of the company:Section 164 of the Companies Act provides for the disqualifications for appointment of any person to become Directorof the company. Any person who in opinion of the Board of Directors is not disqualified to become a Director, andin opinion of the Board, possess the ability, integrity and relevant expertise and experience, can be appointed asthe Director of the companyFor appointing any Independent director qualifications mentioned  in the Act and rules made thereunder(includingbut not limited to Section 149 of the Act and Rule 5 of the Companies( Appointment and qualification of Directors)Rules,2014 and LODR.  The nomination and remuneration committee shall identify integrity, qualification, expertiseand experience of the person for appointment as the Director or KMP and recommend to the Board for appointment.Such person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for position for appointment.B) Board Evaluation:As per the Company’s Board evaluation policy, approved by the Board of Directors and shall carry out the evaluationof performance of every Director or KMP at regular interval and atleast on a yearly basis. The independent directorsshall at its separate meeting review the performance of non-independent directors based on the parameters that areconsidered relevant by the Independent directors. The Board as a whole shall evaluate the performance of theIndependent Director. During such evaluation the Director being evaluated shall be excluded from the meeting. Thecriteria for evaluating performance of KMP shall be as per the internal guidelines of the Company on performancemanagement and development.a) The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:• To ensure that appropriate induction and training programme are in place for new Directors and members ofSenior Management and to periodically review its effectiveness;• To ensure that on appointment, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appointment in accordancewith the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;• To ensure that the Independent Directors continues to fulfill the Independence criteria as specified in theCompanies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amendedfrom time to time.• To determine the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;• To identify and recommend names of Directors who are to retire by rotation;• To set up a formal and transparent procedure for selecting Directors for appointment to the Board;• To evaluate the performance of the Board members and Senior    Management in the context of the Company’sperformance from business and compliance perspective;
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.• To develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review the plan;• To recommend necessary changes in the Board;• To delegate any of its powers to the members or the Secretary of the  Committee;• To decide for extension or to continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis ofthe report of performance evaluation of independent directors.• To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.b.) The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:• To recommend the remuneration payable to the Senior Management of the Company in accordance with theRemuneration Policy of the Company and while designing the remuneration package it must consider that thelevel and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directorsof the quality required to run the company successfully;• To ensure that the remuneration to Directors, KMP and Senior Management of the Company involves a balancebetween fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to theworking of the Company and its goals;• To delegate any of its powers to the members or the Secretary of the Committee;• To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.C) Policy for Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees:The remuneration/compensation to Managing Director/Whole time Director and remuneration to KMP will bedetermined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for the approval. The remuneration to the directors shallbe as per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made thereunder for the time being inforce. The increment to the existing remuneration payable to Whole-time Directors, KMP would be recommended bythe Committee of the Board.The company with the approval of the shareholders and Central Government may authorize the payment of theremuneration exceeding 11% of the net profits of the company, subject to the provisions of Schedule V. The companymay with the approval of the shareholders authorize the payment of remuneration upto 5% of net profits of thecompany to its Managing Director/Whole time Director/Manager and 10% in case of more than one such official.The company may pay remuneration to its directors, other than M.D and Whole time director upto 1% of net profitsof the company, if there is a managing director or whole time director or manager and 3% of the net profits in anyother case.The Independent Directors doesn’t receive any sitting fees for attending the meeting of Board or its committee.D) Board Diversity:With the view of achieving sustainable and balanced development, the company while appointing may consider thefollowing criteria that is to appoint the persons who have adequate knowledge, experience, understanding as maybe considered by the Board as relevant in its absolute discretion for the business.The Board should have combination of Directors of different genders, from different areas, fields, backgrounds andskill as necessary.The board shall have members who have accounting, financial expertise,corporate governance knowledge etc.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.DeclarationI, Lalit Kumar Gandhi, Managing Director of M/s Chartered Logistics Limited do hereby declare that as per Clause 49 of ListingAgreement that the board members and senior management of the company have duly complied with the code of conduct and ethics aslaid down by Board of Directors of the company for the year ended March 31, 2019.For and on behalf of Board of Directors Sd/-Place: Ahmedabad Lalit Kumar GandhiDate : August 21,2019 (Managing Director)
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.CERTIFICATION BY CEO/CFO UNDER CLAUSE 49 V OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTThe Board of Directors,Chartered Logistics LimitedDear Sir,This is to certify that:(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Chartered Logistics Limited for the yearended March 31, 2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:-(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain state-ments that might be misleading;(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance withexisting Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year whichare fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s Code of Conduct.(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we haveevaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and havedisclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take for rectifying these deficiencies.(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, whenever applicable:(ii) there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been dis-closed in the notes to financial statements: and(iii) there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, ifany, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control systemover financial reporting.(e)  We further declare that all members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with code of con-duct for the current year.
For Chartered Logistics Limited For,  Chartered Logistics LimitedLalit Kumar Gandhi Mamtaben Patel(Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)Date: May 29, 2019Place: Ahmedabad
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.AUDITORS CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCETo,The Members,Chartered Logistics LimitedWe have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Chartered Logistics Limited for the financial yearsended March 31, 2019 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchange(s).The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limitedto procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Cor-porate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Com-pany has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For, Vidya & Co.Chartered AccountantsFRN No.308022ERajendra K NagarPartnerM.No.057240Ahmedabad,  MAY 29, 2019.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS,SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH CODE OF CONDUCT:I,Lalit Kumar Gandhi(DIN:00618427),Managing Director of Chartered Logistics Limited, declare that all Board members & seniormanagement personnel have complied with Code of Conduct applicable to them for financial year ended March 31,2019.Place: Ahmedabad For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsDate: August 21, 2019 Lalit Kumar GandhiDIN:00618427
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Management Discussion and AnalysisThe management of Chartered Logistics Limited presents the analysis of performance of the company for the year 2018-19 andits outlook for the future. The outlook is based on assessment of current business environment and on expectations of futureevents. The company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on thebasis of any subsequent developments, information or events. The day to day management of the Company is looked by theExecutive Directors assisted by a team of competent technical & commercial professionals.
Overview of the Economy GlobalGlobal growth has continued to soften this year. Subdued investment in emerging market and developing economies (EMDEs)is dampening potential growth prospects. Risks to the outlook remain firmly on the downside, including the possibility ofescalating trade tensions. Another concern is rising debt, which may make it difficult for EMDEs to respond to adversedevelopments and to finance growth-enhancing investments. Reforms to boost private investment and productivity growth areneeded, particularly in low-income countries, which face more significant challenges today than they did in the early 2000s.
After strong growth in 2017 and early 2018,global economic activity slowed notably in second half of the last year, reflectingconfluence of factors affecting major economies. Global growth is projected to slow from 3.6% in 2018 to 3.3% in 2019, beforereturning to 3.6% in 2020.
Indian EconomyLogistics costs in India exceed those in other countries. The figure is higher compared to 10-11 per cent for BRIC countriesand eight to nine per cent for developing nations. USA spends 9.5 per cent of the GDP on logistics while Germany is evenmore competitive with a share of eight per cent. Higher logistics costs in India could be ascribed to the lack of efficient inter-modal and multi-modal traditional systems. In 2017, the logistics sector absorbed 22 million people. Employment is expectedto surge to 40 million by 2020.Traditionally, steep logistics costs are a grave concern in India. By the end of 2017-18, logisticsexpenses accounted for 14 per cent of the GDP. The share is set to shrink to 10 per cent by 2022.The new Goods & Services Tax regime is still in process of being fully established, creating some uncertainty about projectionof government revenues, the report said fiscal deficits continue to exceed official target in some countries-India & Pakistan.The Indian logistics industry is highly fragmented and unorganized. Owing to the presence of numerous unorganised playersin the industry, it remains fragmented with the organized players accounting for approximately 10 per cent of the total marketshare. With the consumer base of the sector encompassing a wide range of industries including retail, automobile, telecom,pharmaceuticals and heavy industries, logistics industry has been increasingly attracting investments in the last decade. Thelogistics industry faces challenges such as under-developed material handling infrastructure, fragmented warehousing, multipleregulatory & policy making bodies, lack of seamless movement of goods across modes, minimal integrated IT infrastructure.In order to develop this sector focus on new technology, improved investment, skilling, removing bottlenecks, improving inter-modal transportation, automation, single window system for giving clearances, and simplifying processes would be required.India’s logistics industry which is worth $160 billion is likely to touch $215 billion in next 2 years with implementation ofGoods & Services Tax. With the implementation of GST, Indian logistics market is expected to reach about $215 billion in2020,growing at CAGR of 10.5%. The Indian logistics which provides employment to more than 22 million people. Theemployment is expected to rise to 40 million by 2020.“In India, growth is projected at 7.5 per cent in FY2019/20 (April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020), unchanged from the previousforecast, and to stay at this pace through the next two fiscal years,” the World Bank. The World Bank has retained its forecastof India’s growth rate at 7.5% for the current financial year.
Government InitiativesThe logistics division in Department of Commerce was created to amendment on 7th July 2017 that allocated task of “integrated development of logistics sector” to Department of Commerce.A national logistics policy has been drafted to enableintegrated development of logistics sector in the country with vision to drive economic growth and trade competitiveness.Logistics division has also planned to create an IT backbone and develop a National Logistics Information Portal which willbe also an online Logistics marketplace that will serve to bring together the various stakeholders at single platform. The plannedactivities of the Logistics division shall have an impact not only on the domestic movement of goods by bringing down the
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.overall cost and increasing the speed and ease of goods movement, but shall also contribute towards making Indian goodsmore competitive in the global market. With the improvement in India’s ranking in the Logistics Performance Index (LPI), Indianexports shall automatically see an enhanced growth.The government has launched different intiatives and this has reduced the cost of logistics. The GST regulation has beenimplemented and now supply chain decisions are on logistics efficiency. The e-way bill system has helped in documentationand faster transportation. The department of Logistics has published draft of National Logistics Policy.The government has also formed a department of logistics under the Commerce Ministry, and appointed a Special Secretary,Logistics, with the objective of making the sector more efficient. Government initiatives and regulations are making it easierto run logistics and trucking businesses in India. This is helping attract large investments to the sector. Competition from bothdomestic and multi-national 3PLs is likely to increase.The government continues to invest in logistics infrastructure such as Sagarmala project, UDAN scheme, Bharatmala pariyojnaand deciated freight corridors. DFC’s are expected to commission in 2020. The government has granted the logistics sectorinfrastructure status with the objective of reducing logistics costs.
Indian Logistics Industry: Current Scenario and Future OutlookLogistics is regarded as the backbone of the economy as it ensures efficient and cost-effective flow of goods and othercommercial sectors depend on it. India continues to be one of the fastest growing major economies in the world’s top threeeconomic power in the next 10-15 years. The result of the favourable factors- GST, reducing transit times, infrastructure statusand rapid adoption of technology will growth the sector to 12-13% CAGR for next 5-7 years.The total GST revenue collection during 2018-19 was Rs.-11.77 lakh crores with gross average of Rs.-98114 crore. It is expectedthat government will act towards simplifying compliance, providing relief measures and ensuring fast-track clearance forpending export refunds. GST collection is expected to be 13.7 lakh crores i.e.16.1% higher than FY 2019.We at Chartered believe that benefits of GST and policy simplification will accrue to Indian businesses andsame is likely toreflect in our performances .The Indian logistics industry is expected to derive gains from the recovery and revival of the economy in the industrial sectorand also foster the growth of the logistics industry in India. The logistics industry in India is finding many other sectors thatare investing heavily, such as aviation, FMCG, and metal & minerals. The Indian logistics industry looks well-poised for abright future with the entry of many foreign companies and their focus on outsourcing their logistical requirements. The Indianlogistics sector is likely to continue growing at over a CAGR of 10% for the next few years, thereby aiding the growth of theIndian economy on a large scale.
Recent ScenarioIn F.Y 2018, India’s estimated nominal GDP was US $2.8 tonne & road logistics contributed more than 3.5% to it. In line withgrowth in economic activity,demand for transportation services is bound to grow.By FY 2025, it is estimated that freighttransportation by road would constitute 70% plus of total domestic freight transportation.
Challenges Faced By The Recent Logistic Industry In IndiaThe biggest challenge faced by the industry today is poor integration of transport networks, information technology andwarehouse & distribution facilities. Regulations existing at different tiers are imposed by national, regional and localauthorities. However, the regulations differ from city to city, hindering the creation of national networks. Trained manpoweris essential for the third party logistics sector and the manufacturing and retailing sectors. It is lacking at the IT, driving andwarehouse as well as at the higher strategic level. The sector is in a disorganized state in India. The general perception oflogistics being a manpower-driven industry and lack of adequate training institutions have created crisis of skilled managementand client service personnel. Poor facilities and management are reasons behind high levels of loss, damage of stock, mainlyin the perishable sector. The problem arises mainly because of the absence of specialist equipment, like proper refrigerators.Lack of quality training is another reason. Though practitioners and academicians are slowly becoming aware of the importanceof logistics and supply chain, however, the field is still not adequately explored as far as research is concerned. It is essentialto prioritize research and development so that the weaknesses in the industry can be taken care of and improved.There are fluctuations in fuel prices that results in diesel de-regulation, lorry hire charges to third party vehicles and inputcosts etc. The cost of fuel has increased in recent years and fluctuates significantly due to various factors beyond the control.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.There are many unorganized players so many segments within logistics industry are highly commoditized and have low barriersto entry or exit, leading to market with high degree of fragmentation.
Solutions To Some Of The ChallengesAfter GST is implemented, the determining factors of planning logistics will be fundamental principles of logistics-demand,supplu,near –to-customer,sourcing,transportation costs and inventory costs.This will ensure a major shift and/orconsolidation in warehousing locations, transportation costs and inventory costs. This will ensure a major shift andconsolidation in transportation costs and will also impact the trends of commercial vehicle classes.  We believe that therewould be marked shift in the operating model of surface transporters in the country and hub-and spoke- model which wouldfind a lot of followers in Indian context.The consumption in remote locations, rural areas and difficult terrain is expected to increase. Lack of rail or port connectivitywill increase dependence on road transport to fulfil the spurt in consumption, which is the only mode of transport  whichcan reach these destinations.
Future ProspectsThe technology is changing the landscape of road transport in India. Various startups are using more intensive technology toprovide real time tracking of trucks, increased transperancy and accuracy with regard to delivery times and more efficientcapacity utilisation. Due to tech-enabled scheduling of loads,the use of middleman is reducing and resulting in higher efficiency.We can see the apparent benefits of new tech-based business models, however it poses a threat to established road transportcompanies and forces them to come up with innovative solutions to hold their market share.The Indian government has plans to implement several policies that will provide fresh thrust to India’s ecnonomic development,especially in small & medium sector of businesses. The prospect of fresh opportunities in small/ medium scale industries willgenerate higher demand of logistics.The national logistics policy has been drafted and it will drive the economic growth and trade competitiveness of the countrythrough the truly integrated, seamless, efficient, reliable and cost-effective logistics network, leveraging best in class technology,processes and skilled manpower. This will reduce logistics cost, promote efficiency, optimize modal mix and improve first andlast mile connectivity.With the implementation of GST, the companies are consolidating their supply chains for market/supply chain efficiency andleasing large format warehouses. Customer,retail and e-commerce companies are driving the demand for grade.Large formatwarehouses are adding to complexity of supply chains and fueling the demand for 3PL services.The logistics in India is inefficient due to non-optimal mix,poor infrastructure, lack of standardization, slow technologyadoption and efficient tax structure In pre-GST India was ranked 44th in World bank’s logistics performance index in 2018.Thegovernment is making large investments in road infrastructure and road transportation despite the imminent completion ofdedicated train freight corridors.“With the implementation of GST, the Indian logistics market is expected to reach about USD 215 billion in 2020, growing ata CAGR of 10.5 per cent,” Economic Survey 2017-18 tabled in Parliament said. The Indian logistics industry which providesemployment to more than 22 million people has grown at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 7.8 per cent during thelast five years Apart from increasing trade, better performance in logistics will augment programmes like Make in India, and also enableIndia to become an important part of the global supply chain. 
Emerging opportunities and TrendsWith the implementation of GST in July 2017, multiple taxes got replaced. It is proved to be blessing for logistics sector.Ithas scampered the shift from unorganized to organized service providers leading to better businesses which would benefit theorganized logistics operators.Over the last several months, the government has acted to simplify GST rules and make compliance easier. The Forward ChargeMechanism option is expected to benefit the Transportation sector. After
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Benefits to Logistics Sector due to GST•· Increased efficiency in inter-state transportation of goods at reduced cost• Bringing the transparency in logistics sector.• Shift to larger full truckload movements servicing inventory transfers to larger warehouses• Helping as a weapon against corruption• Export will be more competitive• Lesser compliances• Many business for whom transportation is not the core business, will increasingly outsource their logistics operation tothe third party and the fourth party logistics services provider.Review of the business of CLLEstablished in the year 1995 A trademark logistics company Chartered Logistics Limited(CLL) offers world class services likeroad transport services, special warehousing services, cost & freight services, etc. right from the point of origin till the finalpoint of destination, in order to meet the exacting requirements of consumers satisfactorily.CLL is a renowned service provider, offering cost effective and highly trusted Road Transportation Services, Cost & FreightServices, Special Warehousing Services, etc. Some of the key features of our road transportation services comprises of door-to-door services, project works, and options of customized carrier as per customers’ need.CLL is having a large fleet (approximately 600) of owned and attached vehicles. With a whopping turnover of more than 140crore.CLL  is having its clients from industry sectors such as Pharma, FMCG, Cement, Heavy metals & tubes, power transmission,petroleum, chemicals etc.CLL provides a comprehensive supply chain expertise and logistics infrastructure that work seamlessly to ensure highly cost-effective solutions.
Review of CLL’s Preparedness against emerging opportunities and future outlookWith implementation of the GST and related E-way bill implementation we expect good things for entire domestic road freighttransport industry. One of the key achievements of e-way bill will surely be the effective dissolution of state borders. Theamount of time wasted at state borders to validate documents with regards to inter-state movements of goods was hindranceto any business which dared to spread its wings, beyond its home state. Organized players will stand to benefit and smallerand unorganized players need to step up and meet the compliance requirements which appears very difficult given the presentday scenario.Though intial days could be chaotic we expect that stabilization of GST regime will usher in new era for ourindustry. So we expect better application and revenue realization per vehicle for our transport vehicles.
Review of Operational and Financial Performance of the year 2018-19Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Rs. In lakhs)Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2018Gross Income 14238.50 14232.19Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 1100.67 943.03Interest & Finance Charges 645.12 583.31Depreciation 257.92 224.31Profit Before Tax 197.63 135.41Less : Provision for Tax 40.62 28.10Less: Deferred Tax Credit 59.83 (82.40)Add: MAT Credit entitlement 0 0Profit/Loss After Tax 216.84 24.91Other Comprehensive income -2.21 1.94Net Profit 214.63 26.85
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Your company’s operational and financial performance has improved slightly. During the financial year 2018-19 as comparedto previous year. During the year company has reported total income of Rs. 14238.50 Lakhs against total income of Rs.14232.19lakhs in the previous year. The interest and financial expenses have been increased this year as compared to previous year.Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported at Rs. 197.63 Lakhs in the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 135.41lakhs in the previous year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2018-19 is Rs. 214.63 Lakhs as compared to Rs.26.85lakhs in the previous year.
Risks in Logistics SectorThe logistics sector is married by many inherent risks which are specific to its functioning, like fragmented ownership ofvehicles, poor infrastructure of roads, bureaucratic delays at the borders, poor vehicles maintenance, en-route levies,probability of criminal acts has been heightened etc. These may be categorized as operational risks. It is also exposed tomarket risks and financial risks to which all the operations are exposed. These includes risks like fluctuations in the economyand sudden changes in the Government policies and laws at macro level and risks like increase in the prices of componentparts and fuel, increase in the hiring charges of vehicle etc. at macro level. Besides these, the Road Transport Sector is alsosaddled by natural calamities and events like Bandhs and riots in various parts of the Countries.India’s spend on logistics activities is equal to 13% of its GDP while it is 10% in Europe and 11% in Japan, it is also higherthan most of the developed nations. The main reason for this is the relatively higher level of inefficiencies in the system, withlower average trucking speeds, higher turnaround time at ports and high cost of administrative delays. The required pace ofefficiency and quality improvement will demand rapid development of capabilities of logistics service providers. This industryprovides lesser pay and progression incentives compare to other industries. The logistics being a service oriented sector, skilldevelopment will emerge as a main capability.Flaky assessment of transportation costs that leads to corruption on part of agents in control & total lack of awareness onpart of recipients involved.
Risk Mitigation Strategy of the Company1. Your Company offers services in all aspects of logistics and supply chain management to a diverse range of industries.Your company keeps a close watch on the economic environment and timely actions are taken accordingly. These measureshelps us to mitigate the industry risks. Also, our internal control systems and processes are constantly reviewed andrevamped as per industry best practices.2. Your company continuously efforts to enhance the brand image by focusing on R&D, quality, Cost, timely delivery andcustomer service. By introducing new services commensurate with customer demands, your company plans to mitigate therisks so involved.3. We have well defined appraisal system in place. All high performance employees are given periodical trainings and dulyrewarded for their performance.4. All vehicles are insured against loss or damage due to accident. We have installed Vehicle tracking System devices formonitoring all our vehicles 24/7 to ensure safety of cargo & vehicles.5. We constantly keeps their eyes on the Money market to ensure no opportunity of low cost finance is lost and bring downthe cost of finance to lowest possible level.
Future Prospects/Opportunities In Indian Logistics IndustryDespite problems, The Indian logistics industry is growing at 20% vis-à-vis the average world logistics industry growth of 10%.Since the organized sector accounts for merely 1% of the annual logistics cost, there is immense potential for growth of thesector. Many large Indian corporate are been attracted by the potential of this sector. Large express cargo and couriercompanies such as Transport Corporation of India (TCI) have started logistics operations. Since the logistics services can beprovided without assets there is growing interest among entrepreneurs to venture into this business .Indian shippers aregradually becoming more aware of the benefits of logistics outsourcing. Faster growth rate of Indian GDP implies more outputand more demand of logistics services. The Indian government has focused on infrastructure development which includes thegolden quadrilateral project, east-west and north-south corridors (connecting four major metros), Free Trade and WarehousingZones (FTWZ) in line with Special Economic Zones (SEZ) with 100% Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) limit and public- privatepartnerships (PPP) in infrastructure development. It is expected that infrastructure development would boost investments in
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.the logistics sector. In India 100% FDI is allowed in logistics sector. Almost all large global logistics companies have theirpresence in India, mainly involved in freight forwarding and for domestic transportation and warehousing; they have tie-upswith Indian companies which is the key driver for the growth of Indian logistics companies.
Internal Control Systems and their adequacyYour company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size & nature of operations, along withwell-defined organisation structure & documented policy guidelines & procedures, predefined delegation of authority coveringall corporate functions and all operating units. These internal controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance regardingthe effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of protecting your Companies assets from unauthorized use orlosses, the reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.Adequate internal control measures are in the form of various policies & procedures issued by the Management covering allcritical and important activities viz., Contract Management, Operations, Procurement, Finance, Human Resources, Safety, etc.These policies & procedures are updated from time to time and compliance is monitored by Internal Audit Function. YourCompany has continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with global and industry best practices.The Audit Committee of the Board oversees the adequacy of the internal control environment through regular reviews of theaudit findings and monitoring implementations of internal audit recommendations through the action taken reports submittedto them. A gist of the significant features of the internal controls are:• Your Company has established and maintained a framework of internal financial controls, implemented adequateprocedures and compliance systems, which provide reasonable assurance regarding reliability of financial reporting andpreparation of financial statements.• The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, comprising of independent directors and functional, regularly reviews theaudit plans, significant audit findings, adequacy of internal financial control frame work and test reports, implementationsof internal audit recommendations, compliance with accounting standards as well as reasons for changes in accountingpolicies and practices, if any;• A well-established and independent Internal Audit team consisting of professionally qualified accountants and functionalspecialists who are empowered to examine/audit the adequacy, relevance and effectiveness of the control systems, testthe key controls as per Internal financial controls, compliance with policies, plans and statutory requirements;• Continual programmes to reinforce the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics is done regularly across the organisation.Anti-fraud programmes including whistle blower mechanisms are operative across the Company.The Board takes responsibility for the overall process of risk management throughout the organisation. During the financialyear ending March 31, 2019, your company has conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the internal financial controlover financial reporting and it has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. During the year, such controls were tested and noreportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.
Human ResourcesThe Company believes that the employees are central as well as critical to the Company as they are the real assets of theorganization. It recognizes people as its most valuable asset and therefore it lays due emphasis on its overall training anddevelopment. The Company’s HR policy aims to establish and build a high performing organization, where each individual ismotivated to perform at the fullest capacity to contribute towards self-development and thereby achieve individual excellencealong with achieving the departmental objectives. The employee relationship with the company remained harmonious throughthe year.
Cautionary StatementSome of the statement in the report describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be‘forward-looking statement’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. The forward-looking statementhave as their basic certain assumptions and expectations about behaviour or outcome of future events and/or economicvariables. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied depending on these economic conditions, demand/supplyscenario, price conditions in which the Company operates changes in the Government Policies, changes in fiscal laws andother incidental factors. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward looking statements.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.Independent Auditor’s ReportTo The Members of Chartered Logistics LimitedReport on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
OpinionWe have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CHARTERED LOGISTICS LIMITED (“the Company”), whichcomprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of thesignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financialstatements”).In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalonefinancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required andgive a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act readwith the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principlesgenerally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensiveincome, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for opinionWe conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified undersection 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Companyin accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with theindependence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of theAct and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with theserequirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriateto provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Key audit matterKey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of thestandalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of thestandalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinionon these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in ourreport.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 70

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition - Goods transport operations:The Company has high volume of transactions each dayrecorded across various branches and through agenciesusing complex information technology systems which arelinked to the financial reporting process. The number ofsale transactions in goods transport business are settledin cash. Further, Standards on Auditing mandate apresumed significant risk of fraud in revenue recognition.Further, Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts withCustomers, adopted by the Company with effect from 1April 2018 requires management to make certain keyjudgements relating to identifying contracts withcustomers, performance obligations involved in contracts,determining transaction price which involves variableconsideration elements, allocation of the transactionprice to such performance obligations and satisfaction ofperformance obligations. Lorry receipts movementresulting delayed billing in number of transactions andevaluation of the control point for the same is alsonecessary.  Due to the significance of the item to thefinancial statements, complexities involved including highinherent risk associated with cash transactions,information technology systems relied on andmanagement judgement involved for ensuringappropriateness of accounting treatment of revenuegenerated from goods transport operations business, thismatter has been identified as a key audit matter for thecurrent year’s audit. How our audit addressed the key audit matter:Our audit work included, but was not limited to, thefollowing procedures:• Understood the revenue and receivable businessprocess for goods transport operations, and assessedthe appropriateness of the accounting policy adoptedby the Company for revenue recognition.• Evaluated the design and implementation of the keyfinancial and Information Technology (IT) controlsaround the revenue recognition process includingcontrols around issuance of invoices to customersbased on underlying goods consignment notes andother evidences around service delivery, priceapprovals, cash collections and timing of transactionrecording in the books of account including cut offprocedures.• Tested operating effectiveness of above identified keycontrols over the recognition and measurement ofrevenue during the year and as at year end.• Assessed the appropriateness of the accounting policyfor revenue recognition from goods transportoperations business in accordance with Ind AS 115,'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'.• Attended and re-performed cash counts at year end forlocations selected on sample basis.• Evaluated the time gap between LR dispatched, receivedand then billing for the same including control pointsfor the same that were duly considered.• Performed test of details on a sample of revenuetransactions recorded during the year including specificperiods before and after year end. For the samplesselected, inspected supporting documents such asinvoices, contracts, goods consignment notes, evidenceof delivery of service, cash receipt, etc.• On a sample basis, compared the daily cash collectionwith the bank deposit reconciliation prepared by eachbranch and agency and submitted to head officeperiodically by tracing the same to relevant bankstatements.• Tested the appropriateness and rationale for specificmanual journal entries impacting revenue, as well asother adjustments made in the preparation of thefinancial statements, selected through a combination ofrisk-based and high-value transactions selectioncriteria.• Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures madein the financial statements for revenue recorded duringthe year.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report ThereonThe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprisesthe information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalonefinancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any formof assurance conclusion thereon.In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements orour knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, weare required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial StatementsThe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to thepreparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financialperformance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind ASand other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmentsand estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financialcontrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant tothe preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continueas a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternativebut to do so.The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial StatementsOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are freefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAswill alwaysdetect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideredmaterial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticismthroughout the audit. We also:1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient andappropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraudis higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing ouropinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectivenessof such controls.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and relateddisclosures made by management.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the auditevidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubton the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arerequired to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or,if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainedup to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continueas a going concern.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures,and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner thatachieves fair presentation.Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makesit probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluatingthe results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of theaudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirementsregarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thoughtto bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of mostsignificance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because theadverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of suchcommunication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit.b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appearsfrom our examination of those books.c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes inEquity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record bythe Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and theoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses anunmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls overfinancial reporting.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements ofsection 197(16) of the Act, as amended:In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remunerationpaid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according tothe explanations given to us:i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financialstatements.ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for materialforeseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education andProtection Fund by the Company.2) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in termsof Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.
Ahmedabad, For Vidya & Co.,May 29, 2019 Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022E

Rajendra K NagarPartnerM. No. 057240
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the Members ofCHARTERED LOGISTICS LIMITED of even date)Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the Act")We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CHARTERED LOGISTICS LIMITED ("the Company") as ofMarch 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on thatdate.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsThe Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by theInstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsbusiness, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliablefinancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditor’s ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company basedon our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls OverFinancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards onAuditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internalfinancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reportingwas established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controlssystem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financialreporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based onthe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinionon the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReportingA company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assuranceregarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordancewith generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes thosepolicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflectthe transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arerecorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectionof unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financialstatements.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReportingBecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusionor improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjectto the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
OpinionIn our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all materialrespects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reportingcriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noteon Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Ahmedabad, For Vidya & Co.,May 29, 2019 Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022E

Rajendra K NagarPartnerM. No. 057240
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the Membersof CHARTERED LOGISTICS LIMITED of even date)i. In respect of the Company's fixed assets:a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situa-tion of fixed assets.b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner which, inour opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant tothe program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the year. According to theinformation and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.c) The title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of Company.ii. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervalsand no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLPs or other parties covered inthe register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the pro-visions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guaranteesand securities, as applicable.v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31,2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus, reporting under clause3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Em-ployees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory duesapplicable to it with the appropriate authorities.(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax,duty of customs, duty of excise value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, as at the reporting date, the Companyhas not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions & banks. The company has not takenany loans from government and has not issued debentures.ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.x To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Companyor no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.xi In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided mana-gerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read withSchedule V to the Act.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 77

Chartered Logistics Ltd.xii The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to theCompany.xiii In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with Section177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the de-tails of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the ap-plicable accounting standards.xiv During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partlypaid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.xv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has notentered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisionsof section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.xvi The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Ahmedabad, For Vidya & Co.,May 29, 2019 Chartered AccountantsFRN: 308022E

Rajendra K NagarPartnerM. No. 057240
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019 (Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars  Notes As At 31st March 2019  As At 31st March 2018ASSETSNon-Current AssetsProperty, plant and equipment 5.1 2808.81 2226.00Capital Work-in-Progress 5.2 483.64 0.00Investment Properties 5.3 232.88 230.29Financial AssetsInvestments 6 90.83 180.70Loans 7 1509.87 1216.45Other Non Current Financial Assets 8 170.57 189.27Other Non-current assets 9 136.43 136.43Total Non-Current assets 5433.04 4179.14Current assetsInventories 10 372.15 313.64Financial AssetsTrade receivables 11 5087.08 5879.40Cash and cash equivalents 12 567.23 516.11Other Financial Assets 13 101.91 82.06Other Current Assets 14 1139.3 799.28Total Current assets 7267.65 7590.48Assets Classified as Held for Sale 5.4 14.42 14.42Total Assets 12715.10 11784.04
EQUITY AND LIABILITIESEquityEquity Share capital 15 993.40 993.40Other Equity 16 3529.26 3314.69Total Equity 4522.66 4308.09LiabilitiesNon-current liabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesBorrowings 17 2511.15 2947.25Provisions 18 30.89 22.85Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 19 369.92 430.52Total non-current liabilities 2911.96 3400.62Current liabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesBorrowings 20 4267.56 3278.98Trade payables 21 389.46 232.20Other Financial Liabilities 22 41.01 23.13Other Current liabilitiesProvisions 23 582.46 541.02Total current liabilities 5280.48 4075.33Total Liabilities 8192.44 7475.95Total Equity and Liabilities 12715.10 11784.04The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh GandhiManaging Director Executive Director
Mamta Patel Khushi BhattChief Financial Officer Company SecretaryFor  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate : May 29m 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019(Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars Notes 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

Revenue:Revenue from Truck Fleet Operations 14100.59 14039.51Other Income 24 137.91 192.68Total Revenue 14238.50 14232.19
Expenses:Truck Fleet Operation and Hire Charges 12607.88 12888.66Employee benefits expense 25 252.14 215.72Finance Costs 26 645.12 583.31Depreciation and Amortization 27 257.92 224.31Other expenses 28 277.80 184.78
Total expenses 14040.87 14096.78
Profit Before Tax 197.63 135.41Tax expenseProvision for Current Tax -40.62 -28.10Deferred Tax 19 59.83 -82.40Profit for the Year 216.84 24.91
Other Comprehensive Income:i . Items that will not be reclassified to Statement -2.99 2.81of Profit and Lossi i . Income tax relating to items that will not bereclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss 19 0.78 -0.87iii.  Items that will be reclassified toStatement of Profit and Loss 0.00 0.00iv.  Income tax relating to items that will bereclassified to Statement of Profitand Loss 0.00 0.00Total comprehensive income for the year 214.63 26.85Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs 1 eachBasic  in Rs. 0.22 0.03Diluted in Rs. 0.22 0.03The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh Gandhi(Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Mamta Patel Khushi Bhatt(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate : May 29, 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019 (Figures in Rs Lakhs)Particulars   As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31stMarch 2019 March  2019 March  2018 March 2018A. Cash flows from operating activities:Net Profit before Taxation and Extra ordinary items 197.63 135.41Adjustments for :Depreciation expense 257.92 224.31Provision for Gratuity 5.87 6.63Interest and finance charges 645.12 583.31Interest Dividend etc. received (113.67) (170.53)(Profit)/Loss on sale of shares (Net) (6.07) 6.27(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets (Net) (2.43) (63.49)Other Income (6.42)  Total adjustments 780.32 586.49Operating Profit before working capital changesafter extraordinary items 977.95 721.90Adjustments :Trade and other receivables 792.33 (1,931.18)Inventories (58.51) 14.03Trade Payables 157.25 15.82Short Term Provisions 41.44 25.32Short Term Loans & Advances (19.86) 1.54Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Assets (340.00) 307.68Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liability (52.57) 520.08 12.61 (1,554.18)

Cash generated from operations 1,498.04 (832.28)Income Tax Provision (40.62) (28.10)(40.62) (28.10)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,457.42 (860.38)B. Cash flows from investing activities:Net Flow Fixed assets & Investment Properties (1,069.05) (159.83)Net Sale/ (Purchase) of investment (89.87) (85.20)Long Term Loans & Advances (276.89) (234.65)Profit/(Loss) on sale of shares (Net) 6.07 (6.27)Profit/(Loss) on sale of Assets (Net) 2.43 63.49Interest,Dividend etc. received 113.67 170.53Net cash flow from Investing Activities (1,313.65) (251.92)Cash flows from financing activities:Net increase/(decrease) in borrowings 552.48 2083.64Interest and finance chrges paid (645.12) (583.31)Net cash flow from financing activities -92.65 1500.33Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 51.12 388.03Cash balance, April 1, 2018 / 2017 516.11 128.08Cash balance, March 31, 2019 / 2018 567.23 516.11-The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ set out in Ind AS 7 ‘Cash Flow Statement’.ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh Gandhi(Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Mamta Patel Khushi Bhatt(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :May 29, 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
A.. Equity Share Capital Amount in LakhsParticulars No. Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 99340000 993.40Changes in equity share capital during the year : - -Balance as at 31st March, 2018 99340000 993.40Changes in equity share capital during the year : - -Balance as at 31st March, 2019 99340000 993.40B. Other EquityFor the year ended 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2019 (Amount in lakhs)Reserve & SurplusParticulars Capital OCI General Retained TotalReserve Reserve EarningBalance as at 1st April, 2017 72.46 (15.43) 111.23 3106.09 3274.35Profit for the year - - - 135.41 135.41Adjustemnts during the year related - - - (97.01) (97.01)to provision of tax, deffered tax and other.Movement in OCI (Net) during the year - 1.94 - - 1.94Balance as at 31st March, 2018 72.46 (13.49) 111.23 3144.49 3314.69Profit for the year 197.63 197.63Adjustemnts during the year relatedto provision of tax, deffered tax and other. 19.15 19.15Movement in OCI (Net) during the year (2.21) (2.21)Balance as at 31st March, 2019 72.46 (15.70) 111.23 3361.28 3529.26

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh Gandhi(Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Mamta Patel Khushi Bhatt(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate :May  29, 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
5.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Figures In Rs Lakhs)Particulars  Buliding Plant &  Trucks  Vehicles Computers Furniture Office TOTALMachinery & Fixtures EquipmentsCost or ValuationAt 1 April 2017 8.59 52.92 5,885.84 133.57 67.49 24.59 54.75 6,227.75Additions - 1.24 124.25 114.52 2.27 - 6.82 249.10Disposals - - 173.30 - - - 0.46 173.76As at March 31st, 2018 8.59 54.16 5,836.79 248.09 69.76 24.59 61.11 6,303.09Additions/Adjustments - 0.99 848.67 0.12 1.54 0.58 7.83 859.73Disposals/Adjustments - - 40.42 10.16 - 2.60 - 53.17As at March 31st, 2019 8.59 55.15 6,645.05 238.06 71.30 22.57 68.94 7,109.65DepreciationAt 1 April 2017 2.39 26.63 3,743.00 95.15 62.81 17.27 32.54 3,979.79Charge for the year 0.13 4.60 192.06 14.50 1.57 1.58 9.47 223.92Disposals - - 126.42 - - - 0.20 126.62As at March 31st, 2018 2.52 31.23 3,808.64 109.65 64.38 18.85 41.81 4,077.10Charge for the year 0.13 2.17 221.62 20.50 2.24 1.29 9.97 257.92Disposals/Adjustments - - 22.90 8.81 - 2.47 - 34.18As at March 31st, 2019 2.64 33.41 4,007.37 121.35 66.62 17.67 51.78 4,300.84Net BlockAt 31st March 2018 6.07 22.92 2,028.15 138.44 5.38 5.74 19.29 2,226.00At 31st March 2019 5.95 21.74 2,637.68 116.71 4.68 4.90 17.15 2,808.81
5.2 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsWork in Progress at Sarkhej Property 405.15 0.00Trucks Pending RTO Registration 78.49 0.00483.64 0.005.3 Investment Properties 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsProperty at Gandhidham 146.64 144.10Property at Sarkhej 20.49 20.44Property at Dhule 65.75 65.75232.88 230.29
5.4 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsTangible Assets Held for Sale/Scrap 14.42 14.4214.42 14.42- For charges created on the aforesaid assets, refer note 17 and 20
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
6 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsInvestments measured at Fair Value Through Profit & LossIn Equity Shares of Associate CompaniesUnquoted, fully paid up- Chartered Motors Pvt Ltd. 38.40 38.40OthersUnquoted, fully paid up 1.22 1.22Total of Investments measured at Cost 39.62 39.62Investments measured at Fair Value Through Profit & LossIn Equity Shares-Quoted, fully paid up. 51.20 141.08Total of Investments measured at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss 51.20 141.08Aggregate amount of quoted Investment 51.20 141.08Aggregate amount of unquoted Investment 39.62 39.6290.83 180.70Market value of quoted investment 51.20 141.08
7 LOANS NON-CURRENT 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsLoans to Corporates & Others 1509.87 823.27Advances Recoverable. (Secured and Considered Good) 0.00 393.18TOTAL 1509.87 1216.45The fair value of Loans is not materially different from thecarrying value presented.
8 Other Non Current Financial Assets 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSecurity Deposit (Secured and Considered Good) 170.57 189.27170.57 189.27
9 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsMAT Credit Entitlement 136.43 136.43TOTAL 136.43 136.43
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
10 INVENTORIES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsStores and Spares 204.33 162.74Truck Tyre Inventory 160.45 149.97Diesel & Oil 7.37 0.94TOTAL 372.15 313.64
11 TRADE RECEIVABLES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsTrade receivables 5087.08 5879.40

TOTAL 5087.08 5879.40-The fair value of Trade Receivables is not materially different from the carrying value presented.
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsCash on Hand 452.07 429.61Balances with banks :On current accounts 4.44 6.17Fixed Deposit 110.73 80.33567.23 516.11The fair value of Bank balances is not materially different from the carrying value presented.
13 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAccrued Interest 3.07 -Unbilled Income 75.81 63.20Others 23.03 18.86Total 101.91 82.06
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAdvance to Vendors 3.18 13.76Prepaid Expenses 4.91 7.48Tax deposit with authority 1131.19 778.05Total 1139.28 799.28



Annual Report- 2018-2019 85

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
15 SHARE CAPITAL 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAuthorised Shares Capital250000000 equity shares of Rs 1/- each 2500.00 2500.00Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up shares99340000 equity shares of Rs 1/- each fully paid up. 993.40 993.40Total issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 993.40 993.40

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period(Figures in Lakhs)
31st March 2019 1st April 2018Equity Shares No. Amount No. AmountAt the beginning of the period 99340000.00 993.40 99340000.00 993.40All shares at the beginning sub-divided into10 shares of Re. 1/- each - - - -Issued During the period-Bonus Issue - - - -Issued During the period-ESOP - - - -Shares forfeited - - - -Outstanding at the end of the period 99340000.00 993.40 99340000.00 993.40Of the above:In 2010-11, 49670000 equity shares of the face value of Rs 1/- each were allotted as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation ofAccumulated Balances in Profit & Loss Account.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
31st March 2019 1st April 2018Name of Shareholder No. Amount No. Amount1.) 1.)Lalitkumar Gandhi* 24137132 24.30 23633000 23.792.) Taru Gandhi 7444000 7.49 7444000 7.493.) Jaya Kishorekumar Gandhi 6542000 6.59 6542000 6.594.) Rajendrakumar Gandhi 5812000 5.85 5812000 5.85(*Shares purchased but still not reflecting in demat account as on 31st March, 2019 are excluded)
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
16 OTHER EQUITY 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsGeneral  ReserveAs per last Balance sheet 111.23 111.23Closing Balance 111.23 111.23Capital ReserveAs per last Balance sheet 72.46 72.46Add: During the year -Closing Balance 72.46 72.46Retained EarningsAs per last Balance sheet 3,144.49 3,106.09Add: Profit for the year 197.63 135.41Less- Adjustment related to tax and other 19.15 (97.01)Add: Adjustment on account of IND AS Transition. - -Closing Balance 3361.28 3144.49Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)As per last Balance Sheet (13.49) (15.43)Add: Movement in OCI (Net) during the year (2.21) 1.94Closing Balance (15.70) (13.49)Total Other Equity 3529.26 3314.69
17 BORROWINGS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSecured-Term Loan - from Banks 2511.15 2947.25Total 2511.15 2947.25a) - Term loan obligation is repayable by Monthly Equated Installments beginning from the month subsequent to taking the loan.General repayment schedule is ranging from 3-8 years.b) - Term loan from Bank aggregating to Rs 4080.98 Lakhs ( Rs. 4075.50 lakhs as on 31st March,2018 ) are secured/ to be securedby first charge on Property, movable assets of the Company on paripassu basis.c) - Secured loans from bank are secured by hypothecation of first and exclusive charge against respective equipment andvehicles.18 LONG TERM PROVISIONS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsProvision for Gratuity 30.89 22.8530.89 22.85
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsDEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES :At the start of the year 430.52 347.26Arising on account of timing difference.                         (60.60) 82.40Arising on account of IND AS Transition                                  - 0.87At the end of the year 369.92 430.52
20 BORROWINGS- CURRENT 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsWorking Capital Loan- From Bank 2697.73 2150.72Current Maturities of Term Loan 1569.83 1128.264267.56 3278.98a) - Working Capital Loan from Bank of Rs. 2697.73 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 2150.72 lakhs) are secured by hypothecation oftruck vehicles & book debts and mortgage by deposit of title deeds of Property & personal guarantee of directors.b) - Term loan obligation is repayable by Monthly Equated Installments beginning from the month subsequent to taking the loan.c) - Working Capital Demand loan is repayable on demand. Interest on loan utilised is payable on monthly basis.d) - Secured loans from bank are secured by hypothecation of first and exclusive charge against respective equipment andvehicles.
21 TRADE PAYABLES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSundry Creditors 389.46 232.20389.46 232.20-The companies have not received information’s from the suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, small and MediumEnterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence, disclosure, if any relating to amount unpaid as at the balance sheet date together withinterest paid or payable as per the requirement under the said act, have not been made.-The fair value of Trade payables is not materially different from the carrying value presented.
22 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsUnclaimed Dividend 0.00 3.97Other Payables 41.01 19.1641.01 23.13-These do not include any amounts due and outstanding to be credited to “Investors’ Education and Protection Fund”.-The fair value of Other Current Financial Liabilities is not materially different from the carrying value presented.
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.
23 PROVISIONS - CURRENT 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsProvision for Income Tax 578.34 537.72Provision for Employee Benefit 4.12 3.30582.46 541.02
24 OTHER INCOME 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsInterest Income on Others 113.33 170.70Dividend Income 0.35 0.17Other Non-Operating Income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income) 9.32 1.15Profit on sale of fixed assets 2.43 63.49Profit on sale of Shares 6.07 (6.27)Other Income 6.42 (36.57)137.91 192.68
25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsSalaries, Wages, & Bonus  187.95  169.38Employees Welfare Expenses  43.86  27.62Contribution to Provident Fund & other Funds  11.87  11.51Medical Expenses  2.88  0.15Kitchen & Mess Expenses  5.59  7.07252.14  215.72- Salaries, Wages, & Bonus includes :Directors Remuneration: Lalit Gandhi 18.00 18.00Directors Remuneration: Harsh Gandhi 12.00 12.0026 FINANCE COSTS 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsInterest Expense :On Term Loans  628.37  566.33Other :Bank & loan processing Charges  16.75  16.97 645.12  583.31
27 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsDepreciation of Tangible Assets  257.92 224.31257.92 224.31
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28 OTHER EXPENSES 31st March 2019 31st March 2018Rs Lakhs Rs LakhsAdvertisement Expenses 0.91 0.74Audit Fees 2.56 2.24Books & periodicals 0.03 0.13Business promotion 2.74 1.99Donation Expenses 0.22 2.57Electricity Expenses 7.76 9.42Repairs & Maintenance :Vehicles 2.67 4.50Others 16.21 21.61Travelling and Conveyance 15.24 16.63Insurance 5.01 41.72Rent 13.66 24.67Rates & Taxes 0.25 1.39Printing & Stationery 6.03 5.14Postage, Telephone and Communication 7.34 11.66Office expenses 4.87 7.08Investment Marked Account 36.08 -Legal & Professional Fees 10.55 13.58Vehicle fuel & Running Expenses 6.61 8.32CSR Exp 12.20 -GPS Exp 6.71 8.68Claim Account 61.39 -Penalty Account 47.02 -Income Tax for Previous Years - 2.57Miscellaneous Expenses 11.76 0.13277.80 184.78

Details of Auditor’s Remuneration :Audit Fees 2.36 1.18Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.24Others 3.87 1.576.43 2.99
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30 Payment to AuditorsParticulars For the year ended For the year ended31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018Audit Fees  2.36  1.18Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.24Others 3.87 1.5729 Fair Value Measurementa) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2019 is as follows :Particular Fair Value Fair Value Amortised Totalthrough other through CostComprehensive profit and lossIncomeFinancial AssetsCash and cash equivalents - - 452.07 452.07Bank balances other than cash and - - 115.17 115.17cash equivalentsInvestment - 90.83 - 90.83Trade Receivable’s - - 5087.08 5087.08Loans - - 1509.87 1509.87Other Financial assets - - 272.49 272.49
Total - 90.83 7436.66 7527.49Financial LiabilitiesBorrowings - - 6778.71 6778.71Trade Payable - - 389.46 389.46Other Financial liabilities - - 41.01 41.01Total - - 7209.17 7209.17

b) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2018 is as follows :Particular Fair Value Fair Value Amortised Totalthrough other through CostComprehensive profit and lossIncomeFinancial AssetsCash and cash equivalents - - 429.61 429.61Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - - 86.50 86.50Investment - 180.70 - 180.70Trade Receivable’s - - 5879.40 5879.40Loans - - 1216.45 1216.45Other Financial assets - - 271.33 271.33Total - 180.70 7883.28 8063.98Financial LiabilitiesBorrowings - - 6226.23 6226.23Trade Payable - - 232.20 232.20Other Financial liabilities - - 23.13 23.13Total - - 6481.56 6481.56
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31 Earnings per shareParticulars For the year ended For the year ended31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018Basic and Diluted EPS(Loss)/Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in Lakhs) 216.84 24.91Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. (Number) 99340000.00 99340000.00Nominal Value of equity share (Rs) 1.00 1.00Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs) 0.22 0.0332 The Company’s activities during the year revolve around logistics service . Considering the nature of Company’s business andoperations, as well as based on reviews of operating results by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions aboutresource allocation and performance measurement, there is only one reportable segment in accordance with the requirements ofInd AS - 108 – '‘Operating Segments’', prescribed under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.33 As per Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosure are given below:(a) Defined Benefit PlanThe Company operates a defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eliigible employees, which provides a lump sumpayment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on therespective employee's salary and the tenure of employment.Particulars For the year ended For the year ended31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018i. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of definedbenefit obligationLiability at the beginning of the year 26.16 22.33Acquisition of liabilityCurrent Service Cost 4.06 4.22Interest Cost 1.80 1.37Acquisition adjustment -Benefits paid -Re-Measurement (or Acturial) (gain) / loss arising from :Change in demographic assumptions -Change in financial assumptions 1.22 -0.96Experience variance (i.e Acturial experience vs assumptions) 1.77 -1.85Past Service Cost 1.03Prior year charge -Present Value of Defined Benefits Obligation at the end of the year 35.01 26.16ii. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Fair Value of plan assetsFair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the year - -Expected return on plan assets - -Employer’s Contributions - -Employee’s Contributions - -Benefits paid - -Acturial gain/ (loss) on plan assets - -Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year - -iii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assetsPresent Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year 35.01 26.16Fair Value Plan assets at the end of the Year - -Net Assets / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet as at the end of the year -35.01 -26.16
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iv. Gratuity Cost for the YearCurrent Service cost 4.06 4.22Interest Cost 1.80 1.37Past service cost and loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - 1.03Prior year charge - -Net Gratuity cost recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss 5.87 6.63v. Other Comprehensive IncomeActurial (Gain) / lossesChange in demographic assumptions - -Change in financial assumptions 1.22 -0.96Experience variance (i.e Acturial experience vs assumptions) 1.77 -1.85Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expenses - -Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change in - -effect of assets ceilingComponents of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income 2.99 7.35%vi. Acturial AssumptionsDiscount Rate (per annum) 7.35% 6.55%Expected annual Increase in Salary Cost 6.50% 6.00%Withdrawal Rates 25% at younger ages 25% at younger agesreducing to 5% reducing to 5%at older ages at older ages(b) Defined Contribution PlanContribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year is as under :Particulars For the year ended For the year ended31st March 2019 31st March 2018Employers Contribution to Providend fund 6.00 4.44

34 Related Party transactionsIn accordance with the Accounting Standards on "Related Party Disclosures" (Ind AS-24), the disclosures in respect of RelatedParties and Transactions with them, as identified and certified by the Management, are as follows:There is no holding Company.(a) Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and theri Relatives :Sr. No. Particulars Designation1 Lalit Kumar Gandhi Managing Director2 Harsh Lalitkumar Gandhi Executive Director3 Sandeep Motilal Shah Non-Executive Independent Director4 Mittal Prafull Mistry Non-Executive Independent Director cum woman director5 Ashok Ruplal Kavdia Non-Executive Independent Director6 Mamta Shailesh Patel CFO7 Khushi Rajendra Bhatt Company SecretaryB) Entities having significant influence by Key Managerial Personnel or relative of KMP:Sr. No. Particulars Designation1 Chartered Motors Private Limited KMP (Executive Director)2 Raj Marketing Relative of KMP (Managing Director)Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 31st March,2019 31st March,2018
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(C)   Related parties transactions for the year 2018-19: Transaction BalanceSr. No. Name of Entity Nature of Transaction Amt Outstanding as on31/03/20191 Chartered Motors Private Limited a) Purchase of Spare Parts 53.43 Nilb) Purchase of Fixed Asset 87.22 Nil2 Raj Marketing Service provision 3.96 Nil
(d)   Related parties transactions for the year 2017-18: Transaction BalanceSr. No. Name of Entity Nature of Transaction Amt Outstanding as on31/03/20181 Chartered Motors Private Limited a) Purchase of Spare Parts 36.73 Nilb) Purchase of Fixed Asset 5.60 Nila) Purchase of Spare Parts 26.05 Nil2 Raj Marketing b) Service provision 16.33 NilThe transactions with the related parties are made on term equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.The assessment is under taken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party andin the market in which the related party operates.(e) Key Managerial Personnel’s Compensation:Sr. No. Name of Entity Nature of Transaction 2018-19 2017-181 Lalit Kumar Gandhi [MD] REMUNERATION 18.00 18.002 Harsh Lalitkumar Gandhi [ED] REMUNERATION 12.00 12.003 Mamta Shailesh Patel [CFO] SALARY 4.80 3.484 Khushi Rajendra Bhatt [CS] SALARY 3.00 2.41
35 Expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of not less than Rs.60,00,000/- per year if employed through out the yearand Rs.500000/- per month if employed for a part of a month -   Rs.  NIL36. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of new schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable, is givenbelow:Expenditure in Foreign currency: NilCIF Value of Income & Expenses:  Nil37. Figures of the Previous Financial Years have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current yearclassification and presentation.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lalit Kumar Gandhi Harsh Gandhi(Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Mamta Patel Khushi Bhatt(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

For  VIDYA & CO.Chartered AccountantsFRN:308022ERajendra K. NagarPartnerM. No. 057240Place : AhmedabadDate : May 29, 2019
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2019.All amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated.1. Corporate InformationChartered Logistics Limited (“the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and Incorporated under theprovision of the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at Chartered House, 6, Dada Estate, Sarkhej SanandChokdi, Sarkhej, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 382210. The Company is engaged in logistics service dealing in domestictransportation of goods. The operation of the Company is spread through various branches.2. Significant accounting policies.2.1 Basis of PreparationThe financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read withsection 133 of Companies Act, 2013, on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments thatare measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below.2.2 Summary of significant accounting policiesa) Property, plant and equipmentFreehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are statedat historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable tothe acquisition of the items.Subsequent cost are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, asappropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flowto the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of anycomponent accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs andmaintenance expenses are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they areincurred.Assets acquired but not ready for use are classified under Capital work in progress and are stated atcost comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses.b) Financial assets.Initial recognition and measurementIn the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial assetsare recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to theacquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assetswithin a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.Subsequent measurementFor purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:I. Financial Assets at amortised costFinancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are heldwithin a business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cashflows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates, to cash flowsthat are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interestincome from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate(“EIR”) method. Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in the Statementof Profit and Loss.II. Financial Assets measured at fair value.Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) if these
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.financial assets are held within a business model with an objective to hold these assets in orderto collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amountare taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenueand foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fairvalue through profit or loss.Derecognition of financial assetsThe Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows fromthe asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks andrewards of ownership of the asset to another party.On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carryingamount and the sum of the consideration received / receivable and the cumulative gain or lossthat had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognisedin profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss ondisposal of that financial asset.Equity investmentsAll equity investments in the scope of Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, are measured at fairvalue. For equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present thesubsequent fair value changes in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The Company makes suchelection on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognitionand is irrevocable.There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. Equityinstruments included within the FVTPL (fair value through profit and loss) category are measuredat fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in the profit or loss.c) Financial liabilitiesInitial RecognitionFinancial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans andborrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair valueand, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.Subsequent measurementFinancial liabilities at FVPLFinancial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilitiesdesignated upon initial recognition as FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if theyare incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held fortrading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to bemade to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a paymentwhen due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts arerecognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directlyattributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher ofthe amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amountrecognised less cumulative amortisation. Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statementof Profit and Loss.Financial liabilities at amortised costAfter initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.cost using the EIR method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and thesettlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statementof Profit and Loss.Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and feesor costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in theStatement of Profit and Loss.De-recognition of Financial LiabilitiesFinancial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lenderon substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, suchan exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of anew liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.Offsetting financial instrumentsFinancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheetif there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intentionto settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.d) InventoriesConsumables, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value; cost is computedon first-in-first out basis. The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costsincurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Obsolete, defective,unserviceable and slow/nonmoving stocks are duly provided for. Net realisable value is estimated sellingprice in ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.e) Operating CycleBased on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisitionof assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operatingcycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non -current.f) Fair Value MeasurementFair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderlytransaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price isdirectly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of anasset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability at themeasurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sellthe financial asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:• In the principal market, or• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous marketThe principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair valuemeasurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generateeconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value measurement and / ordisclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except formeasurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisablevalue in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for whichsufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputsand minimising the use of unobservable inputs.All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements arecategorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:• Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities• Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuemeasurement is directly or indirectly observable• Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuemeasurement is unobservableAt each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilitieswhich are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s - accounting policies.For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilitieson the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fairvalue hierarchy as explained above.g) Revenue RecognitionEffective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) -’Revenuefrom contracts with customers’ using the cumulative catch-up transition method. Accordingly, thecomparative amounts of revenue and the corresponding contract assets / liabilities have not beenretrospectively adjusted.Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promisedproducts or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects toreceive in exchange for those products or services.Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Companyand the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the considerationreceived or receivable excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and reduced byany rebates and trade discount allowed. Contract assets includes costs incurred to fulfill a contract witha customer. Where the amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenuerecognized, this gives rise to a contract liability.The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before income is recognized:i. Revenue from Goods transport service is recognised as and when goods and documents aretransported.ii. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.iii. Rent income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.iv. Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. Theeffective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through theexpected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. Whencalculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows byconsidering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider theexpected credit losses.h) Borrowing costsGeneral and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/ construction of qualifyingassets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intendeduse, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substantially ready for theirintended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in Statement of Profit and Lossin the period in which they are incurred.i) Employee BenefitsDefined benefit plans:   The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligibleemployees through Group Gratuity Scheme. The Company accounts for the liability for the gratuity
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out using Projected UnitCredit Method considering discounting rate relevant to Government Securities at the Balance Sheet Date.  Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or incomeare recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. Actuarial gains andlosses on remeasurement are reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or creditrecognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and is reflected immediatelyin retained earnings and not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit orloss in the period of a plan amendment. Compensated Absences:Provision for Compensated Absences and its classifications between current and non-current liabilitiesare based on independent actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unitcredit method as at the reporting date. Short term employee benefits:  They are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profitand Loss for the year in which the related services are rendered. j) LeasesLeases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all therisks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.Rental income from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term ofthe relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected generalinflation to compensate for the Company’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases arerecognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term ofthe relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected generalinflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases arerecognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.k) TaxationTax on Income comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in statement of profit andloss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equityor in other comprehensive income.Current TaxTax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and taxcredits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expectedoutcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amountexpected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used tocompute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in whichapplicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.Deferred TaxDeferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences betweenthe carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting date. Deferredtax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets arerecognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against whichthe deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outsidethe statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss, either in othercomprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed ateach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profitwill be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periodin which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set offcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities.The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would followfrom the manner in which the company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settlethe carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.l) Earnings per shareBasic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted averagenumber of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividingthe profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for the effects of dividend, interest and other charges relatingto the dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of shares plus dilutive potentialequity shares.m) Provisions, Contingencies, Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resultof a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requiredto settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whoseexistence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain futureevents not wholly within the control of the Company. Such liabilities are disclosed by way of notes tothe financial statements. No disclosure is made if the possibility of an outflow on this account isremote.3. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptionsThe application of the Company’s accounting policies as described in Note 2, in the preparation of the Company’sfinancial statements require management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reportedamounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities. The estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that areconsidered to be relevant. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and anyrevisions thereto are recognised in the period in which they are revised or in the period of revision and futureperiods if the revision affects both the current and future periods. Actual results may differ from these estimateswhich could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilitiesaffected in future periods.Key Sources of estimation uncertainty:The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities withinthe next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments maychange due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changesare reflected in the assumptions when they occur.I. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment.Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking intoaccount their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values ofthe assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reportingperiod. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with similarassets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for future periods is adjustedif there are significant changes from previous estimates.II. Fair Value measurementManagement uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where activemarket quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptionsconsistent with how market participants would price the instrument. Management bases its assumptions onobservable data as far as possible but this is not always available. In that case management uses the best
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in anarm’s length transaction at the reporting date.III. ProvisionsProvisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a futureoutflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliablyestimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgementto existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take placemany years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly andadjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.IV. Defined benefit plans (Gratuity benefits)Management’s estimate of the Defined benefit plans is based on a number of critical underlying assumptionssuch as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases.Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the Defined benefit plans amount and the annualdefined benefit expensesV. ImpairmentIn assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash-generating unitbased on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relatesto assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.VI. TaxesSignificant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can berecognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planningstrategies, including estimates of temporary differences reversing on account of available benefits from theIncome Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax assets recognised to the extent of the corresponding deferred tax liability.
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Route Map AGM Venue of:24th AGM of Chartered Logistics LimitedB-501, Stellar, Opp. Arista, Sindhubhavan Road, Ahmedabad-380059At 10:00 A.M, Monday, September 23, 2019
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Chartered Logistics Ltd.ATTENDANCE SLIP24th  Annual General Meeting on ______________________________________________________________Full name of the members attending __________________________________________________________(In block capitals)Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. _______________________ No. of shares held: ________________________Name of Proxy _____________________________________________________________________________(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)I hereby record my presence at the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Chartered Logistics Ltd.Date…………........ (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)Note:1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be avail-able.2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than FORTY EIGHTHOURS before the commencement of the meeting.3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be ac-cepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in whichthe names stand in the Register of Members.5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and votingat the meeting.



Annual Report- 2018-2019 103

Chartered Logistics Ltd.
Form No. MGT-11Proxy form[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]24th Annual General MeetingName of the Member(s)Registered AddressE-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP IDI/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appointName : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing himName : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing himName : E-mail Id:Address:Signature , or failing himas my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ______________ Annual General Meeting / Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the company, to be held on the ____ day of ___at_____ a.m. / p.m. at ____________(place) and at anyadjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: Affix RevenueStampResolution No.Sl. No. Resolution(S) VoteFor Against1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of Director's and Auditor'sfor the financial year 31st March, 20192. Re-appointment of the director(s) retiring by rotation3. Re-appointment of the Statutory auditors4. Approve the power of borrowing funds pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(c) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, not exceeding Rs. 250 crores* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.Signed this _____day of _____20___Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholderAcross Revenue StampNote:1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company notless than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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